Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, April 24, 2025 Page 1

-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
911 SUNSET DRIVE, HOLLISTER, CALIFORNIA
THURSDAY, APRIL 24, 2025 - 5:00 P.M.
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2ND - FLOOR, GREAT ROOM
IN-PERSON AND BY VIDEO CONFERENCE

Memobers of the public may participate remotely via Zoom at the following link https.//zoom.us/join
with the following Webinar ID and Password:
Meeting ID: 991 5300 5433
Security Passcode: 007953

Mission Statement - The San Benito Health Care District is a public agency that serves as a responsive,
comprehensive health care resource for its patients, physicians, and the health care consumers of the
community.

Vision Statement - San Benito Health Care District is committed to meeting community health care needs
with quality care in a safe and compassionate environment.

AGENDA
Pr By:
1. Call to Order/ Roll Call (Johnson)
2. Board Announcements (Johnson)
3. Public Comment (Johnson)

This opportunity is provided for members of the public to make a brief statement, not to exceed
three (3) minutes, on matters within the jurisdiction of this District Board, which are not
otherwise covered under an item on this agenda. This is the appropriate place to comment on
items on the Consent Agenda. Board Members may not deliberate or take action on an item not
on the duly posted agenda. Written comments for the Board should be provided to the Board
clerk or designee for the official record. Whenever possible, written correspondence should be
submitted to the Board in advance of the meeting to provide adequate time for its consideration.
Speaker cards are available.

4. Consent Agenda — General Business (Johnson)

The Consent Agenda deals with routine and non-controversial matters. The vote on the
Consent Agenda shall apply to each item that has not been removed. A Board Member
may pull an item from the Consent Agenda for discussion. One motion shall be made to
adopt all non-removed items on the Consent Agenda.

A. Consider and Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors —
March 27, 2025.

B. Consider and Approve Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors —
April 8, 2025.



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, April 24, 2025

S.

C. Receive Officer/Director Written Reports
¢ Physician Services & Clinic Operations
e Skilled Nursing Facilities (Mabie Southside/Northside)
e Laboratory and Radiology
¢ Foundation
e Marketing
e PMO Project Summary

D. Consider and Approve Policies:

e NUHW Bilingual Pay Policy (Revised)
MRI Response to Low Oxygen Alarm (Revised)
Identity and Access Authentication (New)
Information Technology Acceptable Use (New)
Patch and Vulnerability Management (New)
Workstation Security for HIPAA (Revised)
Cesarean Section Classification (Revised)
Induction of Labor Misoprostol (Revised)
Subpoena and Legal Document Processing (Revised)
Work Hours, Scheduling, and Employee Classification (Revised)
Policy Development Policy (Revised)

Recommended Action: Approval of Consent Agenda Items (4) through (D).

» Board Questions
» Motion/Second
» Action/Board Vote-Roll Call

Receive Informational Reports
A. Chief Executive Officer (Verbal Report)

e Transaction Update
e DHLF Letter

» Public Comment

B. Chief Nursing Officer
e Dashboard — March 2025

» Public Comment
C. Finance Committee — April 21, 2025
e Financial Statements — March 2025
e Finance Dashboard — March 2025
e Supplemental Payments — March 2025

» Public Comment

Public Comment

Page 2

(Casillas)

(Descent)

(Robinson)

(Johnson)

This opportunity is provided for members to comment on the closed session topics, not to exceed three (3)

minutes.

Closed Session
See the Attached Closed Session Sheet Information.

(Johnson)



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, April 24, 2025 Page 3

8. Closed Session Report (Counsel)
9. Adjournment (Johnson)

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday, May 22, 2025, at 5:00
p.m., Great Room.

The complete Board packet including subsequently distributed materials and presentations is available at
the Board Meeting, in the Administrative Offices of the District, and posted on the District’s website at
https://www.hazelhawkins.com/news/categories/meeting-agendas/. All items appearing on the agenda are
subject to action by the Board. Staff and Committee recommendations are subject to change by the Board.

Any public record distributed to the Board less than 72 hours prior to this meeting in connection with any
agenda item shall be made available for public inspection at the District office. Public records distributed
during the meeting, if prepared by the District, will be available for public inspection at the meeting. If the
public record is prepared by a third party and distributed at the meeting, it will be made available for
public inspection following the meeting at the District office.

Notes: Requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or
services, to attend or participate in a meeting should be made to District Administration during regular
business hours at 831-636-2673. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District
to make reasonable accommodations.

Please note that room capacity is limited and is available on a first come first serve basis.



Page 1 of 2

SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
April 24, 2025

AGENDA FOR CLOSED SESSION

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.2 and 54954.5, the board agenda may describe closed session agenda
items as provided below. No legislative body or elected official shall be in violation of Section 54954.2 or 54956 if the closed
session items are described in substantial compliance with Section 54954.5 of the Government Code.

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA ITEMS

[l LICENSE/PERMIT DETERMINATION
(Government Code §54956.7)

Applicant(s): (Specify number of applicants)

a CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
(Government Code §54956.8)

O CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION
(Government Code §54956.9(d)(1))

Name of case:
Case name unspecified:

O CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
(Government Code §54956.9)

O LIABILITY CLAIMS
(Government Code §54956.95)

Claimant: (Specify name unless unspecified pursuant to Section 54961):
Agency claimed against: (Specify name):

O THREAT TO PUBLIC SERVICES OR FACILITIES
(Government Code §54957)

Consultation with: (Specify the name of law enforcement agency and title of officer):

| PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT
(Government Code §54957)

Title:

O PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT
(Government Code §54957)

Title:



Page 2 of 2

O PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
(Government Code §54957)

(Specify position title of the employee being reviewed):

Title:
| UBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE
(Government Code §54957)

(No additional information is required in connection with a closed session to consider discipline,
dismissal, or release of a public employee. Discipline includes potential reduction of compensation.)

O CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
(Government Code §54957.6)

Agency designated representative:
Employee organization:
Unrepresented employee:

Ol CASE REVIEW/PLANNING
(Government Code §54957.8)

(No additional information is required to consider case review or planning,.)

O REPORT INVOLVING TRADE SECRET
(Government Code §37606 & Health and Safety Code § 32106)

Discussion will concern: (Specify whether discussion will concern proposed new service, program, or
facility):

1. Trade Secrets, Strategic Planning. Proposed New Programs, and Services.

Estimated date of public disclosure: (Specify month and year):

X HEARINGS/REPORTS
(Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code Section 32106)

Subject matter: (Specify whether testimony/deliberation will concern staff privileges, report of medical
audit committee, or report of quality assurance committee):

1. Report — Credentials

O] CHARGE OR COMPLAINT INVOLVING INFORMATION PROTECTED
BY FEDERAL LAW (Government Code §54956.86)

(No additional information is required to discuss a charge or complaint pursuant to Section 54956.86.)

ADJOURN TO OPEN SESSION



-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2"°-FLOOR, GREAT ROOM
IN PERSON AND BY VIDEO CONFERENCE

THURSDAY, MARCH 27, 2025
5:00 P.M.
MINUTES

Directors Present
Bill Johnson, Board Member
Devon Pack, Board Member
Victoria Angelo, Board Member
Nick Gabriel, Board Member
Josie Sanchez, Board Member

Also Present
Mary Casillas, Chief Executive Officer
Mark Robinson, Chief Financial Officer
Karen Descent, Chief Nursing Officer
Amy Breen-Lema, Vice President, Ambulatory & Physician Services
Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services
Michael Bogey, MD, Chief of Staff
Heidi A. Quinn, District Legal Counsel

. Call to Order/Roll Call

Director Johnson called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM. A quorum was present, and attendance was taken
by roll call. Directors Johnson, Pack, Angelo, Gabriel, and Sanchez were present.

. Board Announcements
President Johnson stated he was thankful for the list of acronyms that was added to their binders.

. Public Comment
An opportunity for public comment was provided, and individuals were given three minutes to address
the Board Members and Administration.

Public comment was received.

. Consent Agenda - General Business
A. Consider and Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors —

February 27, 2025.

B. Receive Officer/Director Written Reports - No action required.
e Provider Services & Clinic Operations
e Skilled Nursing Facilities (Mabie Southside/Northside)
e Laboratory and Radiology



¢ Foundation Report
¢ Public Relations
e PMO Project Summary Report

C. Consider and Approve Policies:
e Outbreak Investigation (Revised)
Use of Portable Fans (Revised)
Enhanced Barrier Precautions SNF (New)
Infection Control and Prevention SNF (New)
COVID-19 Prevention and Management SNF (New)

Director Johnson presented the consent agenda items to the Board for action. This information is included
in the Board packet.

MOTION: By Director Angelo to approve the Consent Agenda — General Business, Items (A-C), as
presented; Second by Director Pack.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried. Ayes: Directors Johnson, Pack, Angelo, Gabriel, and Sanchez. Approved 5-
0 by roll call.

5. Receive Informational Reports
A. Chief Executive Officer (Verbal Report)
e Transaction Update
e Update on Tariffs

Ms. Casillas provided the CEO report, including an update on the Tariffs and the ransom hoax. Materials
are included in the packet. District Consultant Mr. Richard Peil, of B. Riley, and special counsel Ms.
Stephanie Gross, of Hooper, Lundy & Bookman, provided an update on the transaction. The Temporary
Advisory Committee also provided a report.

An opportunity was provided for public comment, and public comment was received.

B. Chief Nursing Officer
e Dashboard — February 2025

Ms. Descent provided a report, which is included in the packet.
An opportunity was provided for public comment; public comment was received.

C. Finance Committee — March 24, 2025
¢ Financial Statements — February 2025
¢ Finance Dashboard — February 2025
e Supplemental Payments - February 2025

Mr. Robinson reviewed the financial statements, dashboard, and supplemental payments. The reports
are included in the Board packet.

An opportunity was provided for public comment, and public comment was received.

6. Action Items




10.

A. Consider Approval of Professional Services Agreement for Lorilee Sutter, M.D., in the amount of
$187,200.00 annually.

Ms. Breen-Lema provided a report; materials are included in the packet.

An opportunity was provided for public comment, and no public comment was received.

MOTION: By Director Gabriel to approve the Professional Service Agreement for Lorilee Sutter, M.D.,
in the amount of $187,200.00 annually, Second by Director Pack.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried: Ayes: Directors Johnson, Pack, Angelo, Gabriel, and Sanchez. Approved 5-
0 by roll call.

B. Consider Approval of Proposed Amendments to Bylaws Regarding Committee Meetings.

Ms. Casillas provided a report; materials are included in the packet. An opportunity was provided for
public comment, and public comment was received.

The Board of Directors gave direction to staff to bring this item back to the next board meeting.

Public Comment
An opportunity was provided for public comment on the closed session items, and public comment was
received.

Closed Session

President Johnson announced the items to be discussed in Closed Session as listed on the posted Agenda:
a) Conference with Legal Counsel-Existing Litigation, Government Code §54965.9(d)(1) and b)
Hearing/Reports, Credentials, Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code Section
32106(b).

The members of the Board entered into a closed session at 7:00 pm.

Reconvene Open Session/Closed Session Report
The Board of Directors reconvened to open session at 8:35 pm. Counsel stated that two (2) items were
discussed: a) Conference with Legal Counsel-Existing Litigation and b) Hearing/Reports.

No reportable action was taken regarding the conference with Legal Counsel-Existing Litigation. Under
hearings and reports, the Credentials report was received and approved by the Board, which voted
unanimously 5-0 to accept the Credentialing report.

Adjournment:
There being no further regular business or actions, the meeting was adjourned at 8:36 p.m.

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday, April 24, 2025, at 5:00
p.m.




Special Meeting of the Board of Directors, April 8, 2025 Page 1

-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
911 SUNSET DRIVE, HOLLISTER, CALIFORNIA
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2ND - FLOOR, GREAT ROOM
IN-PERSON AND BY VIDEO CONFERENCE

TUESDAY, APRIL 8, 2025
10:00 A.M.

MINUTES

Directors Present
Bill Johnson, Board Member
Devon Pack, Board Member — (Absent)
Victoria Angelo, Board Member
Nick Gabriel, Board Member — (Absent)
Josie Sanchez, Board Member

Also Present
Mark Robinson, Chief Executive Officer
Karen Descent, Chief Nursing Officer
Amy Breen-Lema, Vice President, Ambulatory & Physician Services
Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services
Heidi A. Quinn, District Legal Counsel

1. Call to Order / Roll Call
Director Johnson called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM. A quorum was present, and attendance was taken
by roll call. Directors Johnson, Angelo, and Sanchez were present. Directors Pack and Gabriel were absent.

2. Public Comment
This opportunity is provided for members to comment on the closed session topics, not to exceed three (3)
minutes.

No public comment was received.

3. Closed Session
The item to be discussed in closed session is as listed on the posted agenda: a) Conference with Legal
Counsel-Existing Litigation, Government Code §54965.9(d)(1).

4. Reconvene Open Session/Closed Session Report
The Board of Directors reconvened to open session at 10:15 a.m. Counsel stated that one (1) item was
discussed: a) Conference with Legal Counsel-Existing Litigation regarding Bankruptcy Court Case No.
23-50544. A motion was made by Director Johnson, seconded by Director Angelo, to not pursue any
further appeal of the bankruptcy litigation. The motion was approved 3-0-2, with Directors Gabriel and




Special Meeting of the Board of Directors, April 8, 2025 Page 2
Pack absent.

5. Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:16 am.



-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

To: San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors

From: Amy Breen-Lema, Vice President, Clinic, Ambulatory & Physician Services
Date: April 14, 2024

Re: All Clinics — March 2025

March 2025 Rural Health and Specialty Clinics' visit volumes

o Total visits
Total visits
. prior month
Clinic Location current
month {Fobimany
2025}
th i
Or o;?edvc 447 337
Specialty
Multi-Specialty 676 512
Sunset 721 653
Primary
Surgery & Priman 133 275
Care
San Juan Bautista 216 199
st Street 725 617
4th Street 1.193 984
Barragan 713 691
Total 5,024 4,268

In March, the clinics collectively experienced a significant increase in patient visits
compared to the prior month. Total visits rose by 756, representing nearly an 18%
growth.

Notably, the 4th Street, 1st Street, Multi-Specialty & Orthopedic clinics saw the most
significant individual increases, with 4th Street increasing by over 200 visits. This growth
reflects our continued commitment to accessibility and patient care across all clinic
locations.

Provider recruitment activities with anticipated start dates by specialty:

Rheumatology: Lorilee Sutter, M.D. - rejoining the clinics on April 15, 2025
Endocrinology: Bilal Ahmed, M.D. - pending a start date in May 2025
Gastroenterology: Sarathy Mandayam, M.D. - pending start date of May 2025

We welcomed Dr. Hothi, a board-certified pediatrician serving in a locum tenens
capacity, to our Sunset Clinic. His first week launched with a full schedule and excellent
feedback from both staff and families. His presence has added strength to our
pediatric service line and improved access to care.



=N

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL

HOSPITAL

Mabie Southside/Northside Skilled Nursing Facility
Board Report — April 2025

To:

San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors

From: JaylLee Davison, Interim Director of Nursing, Skilled Nursing Facility

1. Census Statistics: March 2025

Southside 2025
Total Number of Admissions 17
Number of Transfers from HHH 15
Number of Transfers to HHH 4
Number of Deaths 1
Number of Discharges 12
Total Discharges 13
Total Census Days 1374

Northside
Total Number of Admissions
Number of Transfers from HHH
Number of Transfers to HHH
Number of Deaths
Number of Discharges

Total Discharges

Total Census Days

Note: Transfers are included in the number of admissions and discharges. Deaths are included in the number of disch_arges. Total

census excludes bed hold days.

2. Total Admissions: March 2025

Southside From Payor
10 HHMH Medicare
1 Dignity-Mercy Medicare
1 O’Connor Medicare
3 HHMH Re-Admit Medicare
2 HHMH- Re-Admit CCA
Obs.
Total: 17

‘3. Total Discharges by Payor: March 2025
Southside 2025

Medicare
Medicare MC 0
CCA 3
Medical 0
Medi-Cal MC 0
Hospice 0
Private (self-pay) 0
Insurance 0

Northside
3

1
1
2

Total: 7

Northside
Medicare
Medicare MC
CCA
Medical
Medi-Cal MC
Hospice
Private (self ay)
Insurance
Total:

From
HHMH
HHHMH RE-ADMIT
HHHMH
HHHMH RE-ADMIT

2025

N == b NN

1402

MEDICARE
MEDICARE
CCcA
CCA

[N oomooroo



4. Total Patient Days by Payor: March 2025

= Southside = 2025 Northside B 2025
Medicare 487 Medicare 103
Medicare MC 0 Medicare MC 0
CCA 743 CCA 1129
Medical 14 Medical 124
Medi-Cal MC 0 Medi-Cal MC 0
Hospice 93 Hospice 40
Private (self-pay) 31 Private (self-pay) 0
Insurance 0 Insurance 0
Bed Hold / LOA 6 Bed Hold / LOA 6
Total: 1374 Total: 1402
Average Daily Census 44.32 Average Daily Census 45.23




-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

To: San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors
From: Bernadette Enderez, Director of Diagnostic Services
Date: April 2025

Re: Laboratory and Diagnostic Imaging

Updates:

Laboratory

1. Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement Activities
- Update on chemistry analyzer project - validation testing in process. Estimated completion date:
05/2025.
- Phase 2A construction update -> contracts under legal review process

2. Laboratory Statistics

March 2025 2025 YTD
Total Outpatient Volume 4499 13064
Main Laboratory 1390 3896
Mc Cray Lab 953 2708
Sunnyslope Lab 476 1271
SJB and 4™ Street 75 235
ER and ASC 1605 4954
Total Inpatient Volume 173 519

Diagnostic Imaging
1. Service/Outreach

- Final stages on preparation for new service offering- low dose lung cancer screening

- Multiple issues on the outpatient CT scanner encountered for the past month. This resulted to the

scanner not being available for procedures.

2. Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement Activities

- Preparation for muiti-modality trailer pad proposal that would address the issues being encountered

with the outpatient CT scanner.

San Benito Health Care District

A Public Agency
911 Sunset Drive, Hollister, CA 95023, (831) 637-5711, hazelhawkins.com




-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

3. Diagnostic Imaging Statistics

March 2025 2025 YTD
Radiology 1800 5500
Mammography 709 2049
CcT 1068 2901
MRI 206 562
Echocardiography 104 316
Ultrasound 789 2271

San Benito Health Care District
A Public Agency

911 Sunset Drive, Hollister, CA 95023, (831) 637-5711, hazelhawkins.com




i

Hazel Hawkins Hosp ital

FOUNDATION

Caring for Our Community

TO: San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors
FROM: Liz Sparling, Foundation Director

DATE: April 2025

RE: Foundation Report

The Hazel Hawkins Hospital Foundation Board of Trustees met on April 10 and had a presentation
on the San Benito Leadership Institute. Two students in the current class, (both HHMH employees),
Mishel Thomas, Clinic Operations Director, Rural Health Clinics & Specialty Offices, and Drew
Tartala Director of Human Resources presented an overview of the 9 month class and how the class
has been very beneficial in building their leadership skills.

Financial Report March
1. Income $ 6,393.70
2. Expenses $ 17,693.14
3. New Donors 1
4. Total Donations 218
Allocations:

e No Allocations

Directors Report:

e Our All for 1 Employee Giving Campaign has started as we already have 50 pledges totaling
over $34,000. Funds from the All for 1 Employee Giving Campaign have been allocated to
many different Hospital Departments including Nurse’s station and patient room chairs in
the ER, provider chairs and facility improvements to the Barragan Diabetes Center, chairs
for patient’s in Med/Surg, upper body exerciser and treadmill for Physical Therapy,
scholarships to students in the medical field, endoscopy scope and cameras for the
Ambulatory Surgery Center and Baby Friendly program fees for the OB Department.

e Ouraccountant has presented our taxes and they are being reviewed.

e Insight has requested our audits and tax returns since 2021 and they have been provided to
them.

Dinner Dance Report:
e Our event this year will be at Leal Vineyards on November 8, 2025. Save the Date!

Fundraising Committee:

e AsofApril 9, 2025, there have been 1800 total donations to our current campaign, “Invest
in the Future of San Benito County Healthcare, We Deserve It” raising $1,155,392.30.

Scholarship Committee:
e Our 2025 Foundation Scholarship Applications were due on April 15t and we received a
record number 27 applications. The Committee will review them and present their
selections at the May Foundation Board Meeting.



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIA HOSPITAI

o Social Media Posts

Title

* Today e re celebrating National Bean Counters Day. This day s ta recognize the 1.,

a oty @ sl dzaving Hospital

-

“hetc: @ Hme Hswking Hospitsl
= {f]

e ‘6 Q “hatc @ dazal dawkinz

ﬁ Phote @ Hazel Hawking Bospital

ﬁ Yesterday our staff participated m a multipie unisdiction Medical Respanse Surge ..

- WERE CELEBRATING PATIENT ACCESS 'WEEK! Tris includes Patient Regisiration a.
m 9 Shoto - @ Aazel H3wking Hospisal

:_-”?. IF YOU OR SOMECNE ¥CU LOVE IS EXPERIENCING A MENTAL HEALTR OR SUBST..

- ?‘, Q dhoto - @ e Hywking Hospital

2
-o a Shote @ Hazel Hawking Fospital

Haze! Hawkins Hospital 1s pleased to welcome Cr, James Ulja a asrd-certfied Gy

- T .
G Q Yo @ Hazal H3nkicg Hospial

' Why of course there was 3 fine In the cafetera at iunch today! lessica Max our am...

0 a Shate @ azel Hawiing Hozp

We e celeorating Red Nose Day today! Red Nose Cay 15 an annual campaign that.

0 G Shotc @ Hazel A3wking Hospral

Today our Leadersrip Team participated in their 1st anmual Leadership Retreat. Te
0 a Ihate @ Hazel Aznking Hozpitat

n' Weicome dack D, Sutter: Cr Sutter speciallzing in Rhaumatoiagy i dack at B

Consider gving the "Gt of Life” by donating thood. Qur next Biood Drive takes ol..

?' Today we are clebrating Doctor's Day! We are proud to recognize aur Medical St..

Date published

Wed dpr 16, 1231om

Tue Apr 8 217pm

Mon Apr 7 :46am

FriApr 4. 13%m

Wed Apr 2 2:38pm

Wed 3pr 2 2:40pm

Tue Apr1 321pm

Mon Mar 31 9:43am

Wed Mar 26 1.27pm

Fi Mar 21 12:34pm

" Wed Mar 19 1:22pm

Board of Director’'s Report April 2025
Marketing/Public Relations

MARKETING

Reach @

564

14

822

Likes and reactions @

- res

Views 0

] &

¥ 13

I X

" 1K

e 15
n 3¢



Hazel Hawkins Board of Director’'s Report March 2025- page 2
MEMORIAL HOSPITA Marketing/Public Relations

EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT

Employees:

Hazel's Headlines

March 30 - April 5 Patient Access Week (Patient Registration)
April 16 National Bean Counters Day (Finance)
April 18 National Animal Cracker Day - Free Animal Crackers in the Cafeteria

April 20 - 26 Health Information Professionals Week

April 22 Earth Day - Distributing seed packets to employees

April 23 Administrative Professionals Day Seed packets for

April 20 - 26 Medical Laboratory Professionals Week Each Bayiiize

VOLUNTEER/AUXILIARY ENGAGEMENT

Designed and published Auxiliary Newsletter
Volunteer Week - April 20 - 26
Volunteer Week Brunch - April 26

PHYSICIAN PROMOTION

Promoting Dr. Lilia, Gynecologic Oncologist
Welcome back Dr. Sutter, Rheumatologist

COMMUNITY

Blood Drive - April 26 - Horizon Room

MEDIA

Public:
Working with Marcus Young from townKRYER PR agency on proactive PR.

Press Releases:

0 San Benito Health Care District Board Votes Not to Appeal Latest Chapter 9 Ruling
0 Appeals Court Upholds Bankruptcy Court's Ruling on Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital's Chapter 9
Eligibility



UONDUSWNO0P
JlaleX=Nello)

1o8loud Joy BuisinN
UM HOM [IIm OWd

‘| L/€ PALNDD0 BAINOS

SODIAISS
2I0) ByNdY
JO JO}o8IIq IoIUSS

ZapuDUIS4 ODf

sainsosw

Anoss + ssaooid
MO|DIOM JO MBIABI
|jouajul BuiaDY puo
suoyoosuply Buysay 810
sd8)s 1X8N ‘asnq piop
8y} Jo Adoo soy 70438

JoB6DUDW
ApyaIq payIad

Azoadoy poissar

'§§800.d
uoloplpA Bulob Japun
111§S S WOS} QO HWHH

10§28.1Qq
ABojoipoy/qoT

zaiopul
ayjepoulIeg

FEIEE)
ua8(g sPY SJOMPIDH
*]) pup Adouuoyd
usamlaq pajnpayos
sBuiyoow Apleam

Jo)081Q
Adpuiioyd

DJ|OADY USBADN

joAOIddD |YOH Buipuad
*ad0oDs puD YoM
98)Is pa}a|dwod Jounal]

Jopoeug
Aoouioyd

D|9ADY USBADN

‘ssaiboid

Ul UoIsSILgNSal

IVDH "Japio abuoyo
woyj suoyooioads
Buimoup |ajwo) puo
S3DIASP SONH Palnbal
Yim aiqyodwod

8q 0} painbai
UOHDOO0| 40| MEN

SBDIAIBS
8I0D 84NoY
1O JO}o8IIq IotUBS

Zapupbuia4 J0f

"uoionpoJd

ojul paysnd aq

HiM 8[lj PUD UOL DDA
[IDWIB Yjim s1asn

40 uoypbzPul Buipuad

$92IN0S3Y
UDWNH Jojoang

DJOPD) MBIQ]

WNIPSW

ssa1B0id u|

Wd 61T SZ0Z/vT/b

(8!

szozT/LL/E

¥zoz/s/6

Aljoulais}
ajowal Binspaw/nNol

AUNDIH

6€C

szoz/oely

¥zoz/elé

s|joaw

Joj And 0} @dims / SOd 940D

zodag

ybiH

ssaiboid uj

szoz/1/9

SI9ZAIDUY AjUlY :| 8SDYd QO

piingay qo7 11098V

yBiH

ssaub0ud u|

661

szoT/L/9

yZoz/v /11

uoypIYUBA Buipunodwod Al

18daay Aoowipyd ag

wnipaw

ssaiboud u)

68C

§eoz/6l/6

vzot/v/el

SOUIYDDW SIXAd MBON

uoyo||ojsul ag

yBiH

ssa2160.4d Ui

asl

yeoz/zily

AJINDSS JUDJU|

SPIINIBS/SONH

yBiH

ssasb0ud u|

(0,54

seoe/1ely

yzoe/elé

SMBIADY
92UDWIONa 98A0idw]

JDJSHDIL

"PopIACIa
8q (lim joy; sBuluIoy
MOJPIOM pajopdn
pUD UOKDINPS JO}
14o1s 0} owaw Buipuss
AH 'SI0}03UP puUD

sJosn A9 1o} ssaiboid
ul Z aspyd Buiuibyy oS

SODIAISS
210D 8jNdY
4O Jo}oaaQq IoIusS

Zepupuis 20r

MO

ssauboud u|

2L

Szoz/1/9

vzoe/9/el

8I0M0S BuNPayos asiNN

UO|DAOU|

aopdn

10y

Jaployaypys A9y

IVOH

Aoud

sDJs|

uoyoing

AN 05

9l0Q UDIS

asodind

QWDN §d3[04d]

pioog judy - piooqyspq joafoid



UOJDD0|3] 58DIAIDS

1y 40} X8|} Auosodwa) 1oy
uoyBZUOYIND HJdD uo
Juspuadap a1op LS
UOHDNNSUOD "JJOD dut
pup woa} |oBa| upm
MBIABI JOPUN |ODUUOD

Jopoaug
ABojoipoy/qo

zaJapu3l
ajjepoulag

uoyo|oysul

Hun mau oy uoid
Buipuad "jun auy Jo
3JI] PUB}XS O} }ODJUOD
pawoig/yiosy 39
a8y} U1 pa1sAoD Jiodal
D SD N0 paddoms som
186UDYDXa o3y MBN

sao1AJeS |02IBINS
JleleTtor-Tg|

DINJUBA
-19aNS [PUSW

aInso|o joaloud Joy
MO{|D O} S}|nsal/spodal
158} @2uDjDq

Iy pydly Buipusad
‘@oupjoquil 8y} Buisnod
SDM DU} JIun 3y 4O
siodas pajadwod IWN

S8DIAIBS poddng
10}08.1Q JOsaS

sADW Bnoq

Wd 61T SZ0Z/vT/v

jo8loid 8so2 0} | | /¥
P3INP8YIs {IsIA 81IS ¥OI
'700Q2V PUD (00ADV
paaoiddo |vDH

sa2iA8S poddng
10}o8.4Qq Joluas

sAow Bnog

FIVE)
PUD NS YHim pua [Im
pup Buipng $a21AI0S

poddns uo Bupom
Ajjuaund ‘pajaldwod
u8aq sy |D}ASOY UIDW

yoa}
Ju( Jo Jojoaig

ajonb Bupuad
JSNANS UM PBINPAYDS
Buyssw [ouoHIPPY

saoInes |02I6ING
40 10}0311Qg

DINJUDA
~18ang IPuSW

‘painbas Bulwwoiboid
82IA9pP/UODD3Q
|OUCHIPPY pauluLIBIEP
pUD Yo0qPas) spinoid
O} AHUNUWILIOD 3y}

JO J8quwisw palodw
AIDNSIA Yim ApNys 8spD

sa0|1ABS DI68104iS
8 UOYDUWIOWU| dA

SADW a1zng

69|  SzZOT/S1/6 vzoz/el9 T 9504d :gV140 [9poway [epoway qo7

UOHD|(O}sU]

ove|  szoZ/IE/E vzZoz/sT/y|  uswdinb3 Buiby aooiday SADIDO}NY LIBZILBIS

ssa160.d u) €91 SZOZ/0E/Y|  vzZOT/8l/LL (104su] Wiudju| ADuaBIBWIE-S (NHY) Hun JOIPUDH iy
Allngoley

ybiH| sseiboud u| 9/7|  STOT/OE/Y ¥Z0Z/01/1 '8 Aduadl3 8oupyu3 juswadD|day Ja)I0g
0} i|l0g Buysixy eoo|day

ybiH|  sseiboid uj 9ze|  scoz/oce/y ¥zoz/91/6 apouban apoIBANn-i4-M

: BINIDNISDYU| SSIDIM =

sjuswannbay

ybiH| PBHDIS JON 90F| ST0Z/1E/2! ¥2oz/oT/ L1 QdHSO Jod 30 Bunopdn PINQSY JO JMAUS
uopBIADN

mo1|  ssaiboid u 781 §Z0Z/0E/Y|  ¥ZOT/8T/0L sndwo?D yooen|g JosH juby

Jo} AjiqIsseooy vay

pioog judy - piooqyspbq joafoid



Wd 6%'T SZ0Z/tvT/P

pajo3la. 13ys)IIoH Jo AiD

10}0811Q Jolas

9)8)/dwoo o} Buuasuibug

5ipjo)
siodal
uiBaq 0} SAID Asy}
14un UMop Ajjoiod Jopoauq zaJopul [
s} 33 Jno ul |D 3y] : ybiH|  ssaiboid uj aop|day JBUUDDS 1D
‘padoidal aqny D spaau ABoloIpoY/qDT SHspouisy
auQ ‘sindal pasu
SADY 8Mm 0U} 5,10 Yiog
EISHTFESRD ERINEN
apImasnoy Joj ajonb aIDD) 8yNdY ZopuDUuIS D01 ybiH| ssauboid uj qagl v20zZ/01/6 ao0(day WBISAS (0D BSINN
Buuodaid s JOpUBA| O J0jDaNQ JOIUSS
[CEVENE)
suoIsioap snopuozoy o Buisaq o} anp
1O 8dA} Aup Bupipw| s82iA8S poddng {no pasoyd aq o} painbal
81048q |psodoid JojoalQ Jouss show bnog uEH seoz/yi/L usa(Q SDY PUD DIUIOYIIDD podieH a3
SIOPUBA 8y} uo Buliop ul pamoj|o seBuoj ou i
PUD WOISAS 444V UD S LUSISAS
5 e I
: : sApw Bno wnipa OH U 2y} AQ Joop 8|gnop JOPLLOD| si00Q a|qnoq Bing pa
‘payoalas HO ‘PaAada) 10403110 JOIUSS W a IPSW PIOH UO adt §Toz/ée/1 Umqn,z ME mcﬂm_hw coumow_.amm Q 91qnoQ bing paw
jpsodoud Jounal) ; R
“WIBYSAS
MBU By} Ojul uoypIBiw| sednues poddng WaysAs Buyayol
10} uoyoundasd u) 10}23.1Q JOIUSS skow Bnog wnipay N asl seoe/L/L Buusauibus juaund ao0(day uois8|0s
pazApuo Buiaq s bjoQg
UOISSILUGNS
up|d |[¥DH puo
8doos (puly Buipuad| AnNdag g jubw
“WOB} [[DISU] DPONIBA| BIBWS JO JOIDBIT zaJwoy abuor ybiH| ssaiboid uj adl GZoZ/ L 1/€| ss8o2v 100 + OSS / Aundag DPDNIOA,
PUD ${08}IYdiy Upim
pae|dwoD N oM 84S
mc%wwmucwm%ﬂww J0}034Q za18pug whpe PIOH UO a8l - SUDJS ApDaY DW
\pOLILGNS [0SOd0IJ ABojoipoy/gnT ojlopouiag : dW uaym diay o} Jounal| pod Jo|ni| Buibow),
SSNOSIP M*cww__wmv_mmwm ‘oaud zoiopul ybIH PIOH UO adl 1/ |opoLua) puo uo|diaysow ABojoIpD
: 5.0} 6 ABo|oippy/gqoT ajjapoulsag : Seoe/L/LL jJuswdinbs Jo Juawssassy IcISIsOW 1olPoY.
|+ Duyssw
papjiwqgns |psodold loizaid z8i5pu3 MO PIOH UO Qg1 agl papiwgns [osodoid spo.Bbd
' ABojoipoy/q0] ajispoulag ! P N I-[IW
OlWslas 0} pPajo|a)
Pa}a|dwoD YoM soo1AI8S poddng SPIJOPUDLS
WoJj S|I0}8p JOoUDSI] Lo._.ooh_o Joss sApw Bnog Buiobug el ag1| A1o4ps g 8ouD)dWOoD) DIWSIaS olWsIag
Bulpuad 'G/Z uo junib : ’ IVOH 99w 0} apoibdn
10§ [VDH upm Buysaw
*HLUgNSal ||IM puD
MOIPBI O} JOUDB)] 'UDId $90IAJ9S poddng sAow 6nog 55016014 U| asL vzoz/cz/zl uolo||pJsul R sseo0ud puwad uolD||oJsU|

5100( €5 J00}4 PuZ

pipog |judy - pipoqyspq jo3loid




Wd 61T S20Z/vT/v

%001 9T V101
%CL [ MO]
sisanbay
abubys %ET 9 wnipaw
%59 Ll ybiH
% INNOD ALNONd
SW3aLl ONION3d % ALNOINd 123royd
%001 9T V101
%8 4
%8 [4
%6 | 14 PIOH YO
%0 0 SNPISAD
payo|s %G9 /1 5216014 U
_lou/smay aigissod
aAl o6 psuuoid %Y { POUDIS JON
SAI-0D POIDWISS % INNOD snivis
% SNIVIS JSVL

pipog judy - piooqysbq joafo1d




Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Memorandum
To: Board of Directors

From: Suzie Mays
Vice President, Information & Strategic Services

Date: April 16, 2025
Re: Policies for Approval

Please find below a list of policies with summary of changes for Board of Directors approval. All
revised policies are available for review upon request. New policies are included in the packet.

Policy Title Summary of Changes

12313 NUHW Bilingual Pay New policy.

10072 MRI Response to Low Oxygen | Revised - added definitions and procedures.
Alarm

12321 |dentity and Access New policy.

Authentication

12319 Information Technology New policy.

Acceptable Use

12320 Patch and Vulnerability New policy.

Management

10637 Workstation Security for Revised - updated policy and references.

HIPAA

10674 Cesarean Section Replaced Cesarean Section Classification Policy

Classification #10172, which will be archived.

10801 Induction of Labor Revised - policy updated to include oral doses for

Misoprostol (Cytotec) induction.

12239 Subpoena and Legal Revised - added Assembly Bill 450 Immigrant

Document Processing Worker Protection Act.

12058 Work Hours, Scheduling, and Revised - removed overtime verbiage for 10

Employee Classification hours a day under the alternative workweek, as
it only applies to 40 hours in a workweek per
FLSA.

11450 Policy Development Policy Revised - changed committee name to “Policy

Committee.” Removed statement that
nonclinical policies are sent to CEO for review.




Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

NUHW Bilingual Pay Policy

Disclaimer

PDF DISCLAIMER LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF was requested on 4/17/2025. PDFs should not be used as
official documentation. Contents of official documents are subject to change without notice. Lucidoc
makes no representation or warranty whatsoever regarding the completeness, accuracy, "up-to-dateness",

or adequacy of the information or materials contained herein. Please refer to Lucidoc for the most up to
date information.

CONFIDENTIALITY LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF may contain confidential information and is intended
solely for the addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust,
for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error,
any use, reproduction, or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this file.

Approvals

o Committee Approval: Policy Committee approved on 4/16/2025

Revision Insight

Document ID: 12313

Revision Number: 0

Owner: Drew Tartala, HR Manager
Revision Official Date: No revision official date

Revision Note;

The 2021 policy was found and revised to align with current practices and NUHW's Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU).

Page 1



DoclD: 12313
Revision: 0
Pending Committee

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL SEAIE Approval
Department:Human Resources
Manual(s):

Policy : NUHW Bilingual Pay Policy

PURPOSE

This policy applies to all NUHW employees who have completed their probationary period and are
involved in direct patient care or support of patient care. Employees in temporary positions are not
eligible for bilingual incentive pay.

POLICY

San Benito Health Care District (SBHCD) recognizes the value of bilingual proficiency in providing
equitable and effective patient care. To support this objective, we offer NUHW employees bilingual
incentive pay to eligible employees who demonstrate proficiency in a second language and actively
utilize these skills in their roles. This policy ensures a standardized process for designating bilingual
positions, assessing language proficiency, and administering appropriate compensation.

PROCEDURE

Page 2

REQUESTING BILINGUAL DESIGNATION

Departments shall request a bilingual designation review by submitting a detailed written
justification to the Human Resources Department. The justification should describe the need for
the designation and the nature and frequency of bilingual duties.

The Human Resources Department may designate occupied positions as bilingual. However, the
incumbent is required to pass a proficiency test or certification course for the designation to be
effective.

Applicants or incumbents for a bilingual-designated position must pass a bilingual proficiency test or
a certification course, in addition to any other job-related test requirements, to be eligible for
bilingual pay.

In the case of a new or vacated position, the department may request a certified list of eligible
candidates for the appropriate classification. The list of eligible candidates will only contain the
names of candidates who have successfully passed the bilingual proficiency test or provided proof
of course completion.

The department may request that a bilingual designation be removed from a position and must
provide justification to the Human Resources Department describing the reasons for the requested
change.

TESTING

Document ID 12313 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital



The methods used to test bilingual proficiency will be determined by the Human Resources
Department based on the skills required for the designated position.

Bilingual proficiency testing will be administered by the department director or designee to
applicants or incumbents of a designated bilingual position. Testing may include a standardized
written competency test and an oral examination or may be completed through an online course.

Applicants must meet the required qualifications and pass all other required screening
requirements for the designated position before taking the bilingual proficiency test or course.

For positions that typically have a large applicant pool, the bilingual proficiency test(s) or course
will be administered on an as-needed basis when the individual recruitment requires bilingual skills.

If issues arise regarding an employee’s proficiency, the department director or designee will inform
the Human Resources Department and may require the individual to pass an additional proficiency
test. If the employee is unable to pass the test, their additional pay will be removed. If proficiency
issues occur more than twice within a 12-month period, the bilingual pay will be revoked for 12
months.

Employees who fail the proficiency test(s) or course for bilingual positions may retake the test after
three (3) months.

COMPENSATION

To receive compensation, the employee, director, or designee must submit the certification of
completion to Human Resources once they have received the certification.

The Human Resources Department will submit a Notice of Personnel Action Form (NPA) to reflect
the bilingual pay of $1.00 more per hour to Payroll.

Bilingual pay shall be effective the first full pay period after the certification is provided by the
employee.

The employee is responsible for covering all costs associated with obtaining certification, including
preparation and testing fees. Additionally, the employee is responsible for renewing the
certification and bearing the renewal costs. If the certification expires, bilingual pay will be
discontinued starting the first pay period after the expiration.

REFERENCES

Page 3

National Union of Healthcare Workers Collective Bargaining Agreement

Document ID 12313 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital



Document ID 12313 Document Status Pending Committee Approval

Department Human Resources Department Director Tartala, Drew
Document Owner Tartala, Drew Next Review Date
Revised [01/01/2021], [02/27/2025]
Reviewed [01/02/2021]
Attachments:

(REFERENCED BY THIS DOCUMENT)

Other Documents:
(WHICH REFERENCE THIS DOCUMENT)

Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for official purposes. The current version
is in Lucidoc at

http://hzh-iis.hazelhawkins.com/?returnto=%2Fcgi%2Fdoc-gw.pl%3Fref%3Dhhmh%3A 123 1 3%240.

Page4 DocumentID 12313 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Identity and Access Authentication

Disclaimer

PDF DISCLAIMER LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF was requested on 4/17/2025. PDFs should not be used as
official documentation. Contents of official documents are subject to change without notice. Lucidoc
makes no representation or warranty whatsoever regarding the completeness, accuracy, "up-to-dateness",

or adequacy of the information or materials contained herein. Please refer to Lucidoc for the most up to
date information.

CONFIDENTIALITY LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF may contain confidential information and is intended
solely for the addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust,
for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error,
any use, reproduction, or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this file.

Approvals

« Committee Approval: Policy Committee approved on 4/16/2025

« Signature: Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services signed on 3/27/2025,
10:52:16 AM

Revision Insight

Document ID: 12321

Revision Number: 0

Owner: Salomon Mercado, IT Director
Revision Official Date: No revision official date

Revision Note:
No revision note

Page 1



DoclD: 12321
Revision: 0
Pending Committee

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Status; Approval
Department:Information Technology
Manual(s):

Policy : Identity and Access Authentication

OVERVIEW

Authentication procedures must be in place to ensure access to electronic Protected Health Information (ePHI)
is granted only to authorized individuals or entities to comply with the Health Information Portability and
Accountability Act (HIPAA) Security Rule.

PURPOSE

To verify that an individual or entity seeking access to ePHI is properly authenticated, in accordance with 45
C.F.R. §164.312(d).

SCOPE

This policy applies to all employees, vendors, and agents operating on behalf of San Benito Health Care District
(SBHCD) and governs authentication methods for accessing ePHI and sensitive hospital systems.

POLICY

It is the policy of SBHCD to implement authentication mechanisms to verify user identity before granting access
to IT systems and ePHI. The following authentication controls shall be applied:

1. Authentication Controls.
a. All user accounts must have unique login credentials.

b. All user accounts must use unique passwords that meet the requirements below under Password
Requirements.

c. Multi-Factor Authentication (MFA) is required for remote access.

2. Password Requirements
a. Password Construction Guidelines
i. Minimum password length: 12 characters

ii. Must include: At least one uppercase letter, one special character, and one number
iii. Passphrases encouraged: Example: Summer!2024-Vacation
iv. Avoid weak passwords (e.g., Password123, personal information, or predictable patterns)

v. Each account must have a unique password (work accounts should not reuse personal
passwords)

b. Password Protection and Management
i. Passwords must not be shared, emailed, or written down.

Page2 DocumentID 12321 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital



ii. Users must report suspected password compromises immediately to the IT Department and
reset affected passwords.

iii. IT will enforce automated password complexity and expiration policies.

iv. Approved password managers may be used to securely store passwords.

DEFINITIONS

For definitions of capitalized terms or phrases, please refer to Privacy and Breach Glossary.

POLICY COMPLIANCE
Compliance Measurement

« Information Security will verify compliance to this policy through various methods, including but not limited
to, periodic walk-throughs, video monitoring, business tool reports, internal and external audits, and
inspection, and will provide feedback to the policy owner and appropriate business unit manager.

1. Exceptions
« Any exception to the policy must be approved and documented by Information Security in advance.

2. Non-Compliance

+ An employee found to have violated this policy may be subject to disciplinary action, up to and
including termination of employment.

AFFECTED DEPARTMENTS

All departments.

Page 3 Document|D 12321 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital



Document ID 12321 Document Status  Pending Committee Approval

Department Information Technology = Department Director Mercado, Salomon
Document Owner Mercado, Salomon Next Review Date
Attachments:

(REFERENCED BY THIS DOCUMENT)

Other Documents:
(WHICH REFERENCE THIS DOCUMENT)

Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for official purposes. The current version
is in Lucidoc at

http://hzh-iis.hazelhawkins.com/?returnto=%2Fcgi%2Fdoc-gw.pl%3Fref%3Dhhmh%3 A 12321%240.

Page4 Document D 12321 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Information Technology Acceptable Use Policy

Disclaimer

PDF DISCLAIMER LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF was requested on 4/17/2025. PDFs should not be used as
official documentation. Contents of official documents are subject to change without notice. Lucidoc
makes no representation or warranty whatsoever regarding the completeness, accuracy, "up-to-dateness",

or adequacy of the information or materials contained herein. Please refer to Lucidoc for the most up to
date information.

CONFIDENTIALITY LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF may contain confidential information and is intended
solely for the addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust,
for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error,
any use, reproduction, or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this file.

Approvals

« Committee Approval: Policy Committee approved on 4/16/2025

« Signature: Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services signed on 3/24/2025,
12:18:23 PM

Revision Insight

Document ID: 12319

Revision Number: 0

Owner: Salomon Mercado, IT Dlrector
Revision Official Date: No revision official date

Revision Note:

acceptable use practices for all Information Technology (IT) resources, including workstations, mobile
devices, networks, and cloud services

Page 1



DoclD: 12319
Revision: 0
Pending Committee

Hozel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Status: Approval
Department:Information Technology
Manual(s):

Policy : Information Technology Acceptable Use Policy

OVERVIEW

The purpose of this policy is to establish acceptable use practices for all Information Technology (IT) resources,
including workstations, mobile devices, networks, and cloud services, to safeguard hospital data, protect
patient information, and ensure compliance with regulatory requirements such as Health Insurance Portability
and Accountability Act (HIPAA).

PURPOSE

This policy outlines acceptable and unacceptable use of IT systems, including workstation access, email and
internet use, network security, and remote work, to protect hospital information from unauthorized access and
misuse.

SCOPE

This policy applies to all workforce members, vendors, contractors, and third-party agents who access the
hospital’s IT systems, including workstations, mobile devices, cloud storage, email, and network resources. It
also outlines acceptable and unacceptable system or network activities, including intranet/internet activities,
for all employees, vendors, and agents operating on behalf of San Benito Health Care District (SBHCD).

DEFINITIONS

For definitions of capitalized terms or phrases, please refer to Privacy, Security and Breach Notification
Glossary.

Workstation is defined under HIPAA to be an electronic computing device, for example, a laptop or desk
computer, or any other device that performs similar functions, and electronic media stored in its immediate
environment (collectively referred to as End User devices).

POLICY

Page 2

General Use & Ownership

. IT resources are for hospital business purposes only; limited personal use is permitted during breaks but
must not interfere with work.

. Users should not expect privacy when using hospital IT systems; activity may be monitored.

. All security incidents, lost or stolen devices, and suspected breaches must be reported immediately to
Information Security.

Access Control & Security Measures

Document ID 12319 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital



. Only authorized users may access hospital IT systems.

. Multi-Factor Authentication (MFA) is required for remote access.

. Passwords must be in accordance with the Password policy.

. Workstations and mobile devices must auto-lock after inactivity being enabled.
. No sharing of user credentials or passwords is allowed.

Acceptable & Unacceptable System Activities
Acceptable Use

. Accessing hospital-approved systems, applications, and cloud storage.
. Using email and messaging systems for business-related communication.
. Minimal personal internet use (e.g., checking personal email) is allowed only during breaks.

Unacceptable Use

. Accessing social media, personal email, or streaming sites unless business-related.

. Downloading unauthorized software or using unapproved cloud storage (e.g., Google Drive, Dropbox).
. Sending patient data (ePHI) outside via unencrypted email.

. Installing unauthorized software or disabling security settings.

. Circumventing security controls, hacking, or accessing unauthorized systems.

. Using hospital email for personal activities (e.g., shopping, newsletters, social media).

Internet & Email Usage

. All emails containing ePHI must be encrypted.
. Do not click unknown links or open unexpected attachments (phishing risk).
. Hospital IT monitors all email and internet usage for security compliance.

Remote Work & Mobile Device Security

. Only hospital-approved devices and secure connections (VPN) may be used for remote work.
. Public Wi-Fi is prohibited; if necessary, use a secure hotspot with VPN.
. Devices must be encrypted, password-protected, and configured for remote wipe (Mobile Device

Encryption Policy.)

. Personal devices must be registered with IT before accessing hospital data.

Physical & Data Security
. Lock workstations when leaving desks unattended.

. Printouts containing PHI must be secured and disposed of using approved shredding bins.

Page3 DocumentID 12318 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital



. Hospital-owned devices and documents must be returned upon termination of employment.

Reporting Security Incidents

« Report lost/stolen devices, suspected breaches, and phishing attempts to Information Security immediately.

POLICY COMPLIANCE

1. Compliance Measurement
+ Information Security will verify compliance to this policy through various methods, including but not
limited to, periodic walk-throughs, video monitoring, business tool reports, internal and external
audits, and inspection, and will provide feedback to the policy owner and appropriate business unit
manager.

2. Exceptions
« Any exception to the policy must be approved and documented by Information Security in advance.

3. Non-Compliance
+ An employee found to have violated this policy may be subject to disciplinary action, up to and
including termination of employment.

AFFECTED DEPARTMENTS

All departments.

Page4 DocumentID 12319 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital



Document ID 12319 Document Status  Pending Committee Approval

Department Information Technology = Department Director Mercado, Salomon
Document Owner Mercado, Salomon Next Review Date
Attachments:

(REFERENCED BY THIS DOCUMENT)

Other Documents:
(WHICH REFERENCE THIS DOCUMENT)

Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for official purposes. The current version
is in Lucidoc at

http://hzh-iis.hazelhawkins.com/?returnto=%2Fcgi%2Fdoc-gw.p1%3Fref%3Dhhmh%3A 123 19%240.

Page5 DocumentID 12319 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Patch and Vulnerability Management

Disclaimer

PDF DISCLAIMER LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF was requested on 4/17/2025. PDFs should not be used as
official documentation. Contents of official documents are subject to change without notice. Lucidoc
makes no representation or warranty whatsoever regarding the completeness, accuracy, "up-to-dateness",

or adequacy of the information or materials contained herein. Please refer to Lucidoc for the most up to
date information.

CONFIDENTIALITY LEGAL NOTICE: This PDF may contain confidential information and is intended
solely for the addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust,
for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error,
any use, reproduction, or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this file.

Approvals

« Committee Approval: Policy Committee approved on 4/16/2025

« Signature: Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services signed on 3/24/2025,
12:14:19 PM

Revision Insight

Document ID: 12320

Revision Number: 0

Owner: Salomon Mercado, IT Director
Revision Official Date: No revision official date

Revision Note:

Policy to proactively prevent the exploitation of IT vulnerabilities that exist and applies to all hospital-
owned IT systems

Page 1



DoclID: 12320
Revision: 0
Pending Committee

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Status: Approval
Department:information Technology
Manual(s):

Policy : Patch and Vulnerability Management

OVERVIEW

Maintaining secure Information Technology (IT) systems is essential to protect patient data, ensure compliance,
and prevent cybersecurity threats. This policy establishes a structured approach to patching vulnerabilities and
securing hospital systems. By applying timely updates and addressing security risks, we reduce the likelihood of
cyberattacks, data breaches, and system failures that could disrupt hospital operations.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy to establish the requirements for the implementation of effective security controls
within San Benito Health Care District (SBHCD) to proactively prevent the exploitation of IT vulnerabilities that
exist. The procedure outlines the requirements for patch management by identifying, acquiring, installing, and
verifying patches for systems and applications and vulnerability management, focusing on the process by which
SBHCD will manage the vulnerabilities identified during scans to ensure that appropriate actions are taken to
reduce the potential that these vulnerabilities are exploited and thereby reduce the risk of compromise to the
confidentiality, integrity and availability of information assets.

SCOPE

This policy applies to all SBHCD employees, contractors, workforce members, vendors, and agents with a Hazel
Hawkins Memorial Hospital-owned or personal-workstation connected to the Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital
network.

DEFINITIONS

For definitions of capitalized terms or phrases, please refer to Privacy, Security and Breach Notification
Glossary.

POLICY

The purpose of this policy is to establish the information security practices for patch management designed to
prevent the exploitation of IT vulnerabilities that exist within SBHCD.

1. Patch Management:
a. Critical and High security patches must be applied within 2 weeks of release.

b. Implement a repeatable process for routine patch deployment to include vendor-supplied patches;
(e.g., Microsoft Patch Tuesday).

c. Emergency patches for actively exploited threats must be as soon as reasonably possible, following
established guidelines for emergency patch deployment; and

Page 2 DocumentID 12320 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital



d. Develop procedures for managing systems unable to be patched, ensuring alternative security
measures are implemented (e.g., network segmentation, restricted access).

e. All missing software updates must be evaluated for risk and applied as necessary.
Impact/Severity Patch Initiated Patch Completed

Critical (actively
exploited, severe
patient safety or

zglf)?:i::al Within 1 week of patch Within 2 weeks of patch
L release release

(significant

security risk, but

no known active

exploitation)

Medium Within 1 week of patch Within 90 days of patch

(moderate release release, unless Security Officer

security risk, determines this to be an

unlikely to be insignificant risk to the

exploited environment

quickly)/Low

(low impact

vulnerabilities,
minimal risk)

2. Vulnerability Management:
a. Establish and maintain an asset inventory that identifies critical systems requiring patching and
monitoring;

b. Perform vulnerability scanning to identify threats;

c. Prioritize vulnerabilities based on criticality and exposure;
i. Critical vulnerabilities must be addressed within 30 days

ii. High vulnerabilities must be addressed within 90 days

iii. Medium and low-risk vulnerabilities will be remediated based on hospital risk tolerance.
d. Test all patching and required measures to mitigate vulnerability;
e. Follow Change Control procedures; and
f. Deploy vulnerability mitigation measures.

3. Appropriate actions will be taken to reduce the potential that these vulnerabilities are exploited, thereby
reducing the risk of compromise to the confidentiality, integrity, and availability of data and information
systems and applications.

POLICY COMPLIANCE

1. Compliance Measurement
 The IT team will verify compliance to this policy through various methods, including but not limited
to, periodic walk-throughs, video monitoring, business tool reports, internal and external audits, and
inspection, and will provide feedback to the policy owner and appropriate business unit manager.

Page3 DocumentID 12320 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital



2. Exceptions
« Any exception to the policy must be approved and documented by Information Security in advance.

3. Non-Compliance
+ An employee found to have violated this policy may be subject to disciplinary action, up to and
including termination of employment.

AFFECTED DEPARTMENTS

All departments.

Page4 Document (D 12320 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital



Document ID 12320 Document Status  Pending Committee Approval

Department Information Technology = Department Director Mercado, Salomon
Document Owner Mercado, Salomon Next Review Date
Attachments:

(REFERENCED BY THIS DOCUMENT)

Other Documents:
(WHICH REFERENCE THIS DOCUMENT)

Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for official purposes. The current version
is in Lucidoc at

http://hzh-iis.hazelhawkins.com/?returnto=%2Fcgi%2Fdoc-gw.pl%3Fref%3Dhhmh%3 A 1 2320%240.

Page5 DocumentID 12320 Revision 0 Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital



HUMAN RESOURCES DASHBOARD 2025

DEPARTMENTAL METRICS January February March YTD(Jan-Mar)
# Employees 704 705 705 705
# New Hires 13 5 6 24
# Terminations 9 6 8 23
Overall Turnover 1.3% 0.9% 1.1% 3.26%
Nursing Turnover 0.73% 1.45% 2.9% 5.12%
Terms By Union January February March YTD(Jan-Mar)
The California Nurses Association (CNA)
1 2 4 7
National Union of Healthcare Workers (NUHW)
5 3 3 11
California License Vocational Nurses {CLVN)
0 0 0 0
Engineers and Scientists of California (ESC)
0 0 1 1
Non-Union
3 1 0 4
Terms By Reason (V=Voluntary & IV= Involuntary) January February March YTD({Jan-Mar)
Personal (V) 3 2 5 10
New Opportunity(V) 2 2 1 5
Retirement (V) 0 1 1 2
Schedule (V) 0 0 0 0
Job Abandonment (V) 0 0 0 0
No Reason Given (V) 0 0 0 0
Relocating (V) 0 1 1 2
School (V) 0 0 0 0
No Show (V) 0 0 0 0
RIF{IV) 0 0 0 0
Performance {IV) 4 0 0 4




April 11, 2025

Megan Brubaker

Office of Health Care Affordability
2020 W El Camino Ave., Suite 1200
Sacramento, CA 95833

Email: OHCA@hcajca.go,

Subject: DHLF Opposes Proposed Hospital Sector Spending Target Recommendations

Dear Ms. Brubaker:

On behalf of California’s 33 district and municipal hospitals, the District Hospital Leadership
Forum (DHLF) appreciates the opportunity to provide comments on the Office of Health Care
Affordability (OHCA) staff’s proposed hospital sector spending target recommendations. OHCA
staff’'s recommendation is being proposed on an accelerated timeframe bypassing data
collection efforts and necessary analytical work, which will be viewed as arbitrary and
capricious, jeopardizing the credibility of important work to improve affordability at the
expense of California’s patients. If the Board adopts the proposed staff recommendation, the
result will be significant reductions of essential health care services across the state leading to
increased health disparities and inequities for low-income Californians.

District and municipal hospitals, with publicly elected Boards of Directors, are proud to be local
governments responsible for providing the health care needs of their communities. Over two-
thirds are considered rural, and more than half have a critical access hospital (CAH) designation.
On an annual basis, approximately 50% of their inpatient days are for services provided to Medi-
Cal beneficiaries, collectively they deliver 20,000 babies, and provide over 3.5 million outpatient
visits. Today, district and municipal hospitals represent only 8% of the hospitals statewide and
they serve as safety-net providers in their communities with few alternatives—providing health
care services to significant levels of uninsured and Medi-Cal patients.

In 2023, more than 30% of district hospitals qualified for loans through the Distressed Hospital
Loan Program (DHLP) cooperatively administered by the California Health Facilities Financing
Authority and the Department of Health Care Access and Information. In total, they received

more than 50% of the available funds in the program. Qualifying for this level of support with
short-term loans should provide a clear snapshot of the financial status for these providers and
the inherent risk of access to health care in the communities they serve.

Over the past two decades, many of California’s district hospitals have struggled to stay afloat
amidst ongoing financial challenges. As a result, the state has witnessed a growing number of
these public hospitals being forced to close, declare bankruptcy, or be acquired by larger health
care systems—often as a last resort for survival. In 2005, there were 56 independent, public,



DHLF Opposes Proposed Hospital Sector Spending Target Recommendations
April 11, 2025

district hospitals operating across California. By the end of this year, that number is expected to
drop to just 32 or 31, signaling a steady and troubling decline. Given this stark reality, district
hospitals cannot afford to adopt a “wait and see” approach while the OHCA staff collects data and
evaluates the long-term effects of its proposed policy changes. Some simply will not survive long
enough to find out whether the OHCA hypothesis proves true or false.

The proposed hospital sector spending target methodology fails to account for critical factors
that are statutorily required and completely ignores the impact from the Medi-Cal program.

The proposed methodology includes a methodology that will designate hospitals based on their
historical data (2018-2022), if they are within the top 15% of two financial measures:

1) Commercial inpatient reimbursement per case mix-adjusted discharge,
2) Commercial to Medicare Payment to Cost Ratio (PTCR).

As discussed during the March OHCA Board meeting, the recommendation fails to acknowledge
or account for the allocation of inpatient and outpatient net patient revenue. Instead, by only
focusing on inpatient services it fails to recognize the important outpatient care that is effectively
lowering the cost of delivering health care in the communities that hospitals serve. This is a
critical flaw in the methodology, especially for district hospitals who tend to be in rural or remote
locations and are the sole community providers of health care providing a significant portion of
routine services in the outpatient settings that are typically served in clinic facilities in larger
communities with more health care options.

The proposed recommendation also fails to acknowledge any of the health care cost drivers. This
is particularly problematic, as has been shared during the OHCA Board meetings to date by many
hospitals but is especially problematic for district hospitals. These hospitals are not supported by
large systems and as OHCA staff acknowledged during the March Board meeting where they
must “survive on their own operations and currently have negative margin. Have had to engage in
cost saving measures, such as closing service lines and early retirements.” There is no room for
error and applying just a “wait and see” attitude to reviewing these factors through enforcement.
This is something that was contemplated during the enactment of the legislation (Health and
Safety Code (HSC) 127502(d)).

(d)(4)—Factors, including, but not limited to: health care employment cost index, labor costs,
consumer price index for urban wage earners and clerical workers, impacts due to known emerging
diseases, trends in the price of health care technologies, provider payer mix, state or local mandates
such as required capital improvement projects, and any relevant state and federal policy changes
impacting covered benefits, provider reimbursement, and costs.

Another critical and missing element from the methodology is the impact from the Medi-Cal
program. This is particularly an issue in a couple ways:

First, for most district hospitals, the Medi-Cal program has become one of the largest payers.
That number has been steadily climbing ever since the Affordable Care Act expanded Medicaid
coverage, and the “Healthy California for All” initiatives. For hospitals like Kaweah Health, located



DHLF Opposes Proposed Hospital Sector Spending Target Recommendations
April 11, 2025

in Tulare County which has 62% of the residents of the county enrolled on Medi-Cal, the
hospital’s Medi-Cal payer mix is 44%.

Second, like our larger public hospital colleagues (Designated Public Hospitals and University of
California Health), district hospitals are uniquely positioned as governmental entities to step in
and help finance the Medi-Cal program. In some programs, they physically transfer public funding
via an intergovernmental transfer (IGT) to the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) to
support their Medi-Cal reimbursement, and in other programs they certify the expenditures on
behalf of DHCS to receive only the federally matched portion. Both methods are allowable under
federal law, and over the past 20 years, they’ve been the primary area of growth in Medi-Cal
reimbursement. This unique “self-financing” structure is not new—this is why it was specifically
contemplated in the authorizing statute (Health and Safety Code (HSC) 127502(d)), where
OHCA must consider the provisions summarized below:

(d)(5)(A)—Medi-Cal: the provision of nonfederal share associated with Medi-Cal payments.
(d)(5)(B)(i)—Medi-Cal: supplemental payments for Medi-Cal services and underinsured patients.

(d)(5)(B)(ii)—Medi-Cal: nonfederal share and fees (e.g., Hospital Tax 24% Fee for Children’s
Coverage, 20% Administrative Fees on Intergovernmental Transfers).

(d)(S)(B)(ii)—Medi-Cal: health care-related taxes (e.g., MCO Tax, Hospital Tax)

(@)(5)(C)—Medi-Cal: Methodology that cannot jeopardize federal requirements for federal financial
participation (e.g., actuarial soundness requirements when developing Medi-Cal capitations).

Unfortunately, the OHCA staff’s recommendation fails to capture the importance of providing
outpatient care, growing cost pressures for hospitals, and the statutory requirements to consider
the Medi-Cal program and the “self-financing” aspects of the program. By doing so, the proposed
methodology narrowly omits one of the largest payers and effectively shrinks the revenue
applicable in the calculations to a subset of payers, over a small subset of inpatient services,
without taking into consideration the cost to provide care.

Rushing to implement the proposed hospital sector spending target methodology without
completing the policy work will tarnish OHCA’s credibility and jeopardize the work to improve
affordability.

As leaders from Massachusetts and Oregon presented during the March OHCA Board meeting,
both states were very intentional in their respective efforts to implement the health care
spending targets. In Massachusetts, the efforts started in 2006 when “Romney Care” was
implemented ensuring all residents had health insurance coverage, and in the same year, they
created their All-Payer Claims Database (APCD). After extensive public and private stakeholder
engagement processes that involved legislative liaison gathering information and generating buy-
in from the state’s largest payers and providers, it wasn’t until 2012 before Massachusetts moved
to enact the cost growth target benchmark for 2013-2017. Prior to the 2012 Legislation, they had
more than 6-year period to review and analyze data, including issuing multiple reports, with
actionable recommendations. In Oregon, they established their APCD in 2009 and had 10-years of
experience with a landmark Medicaid waiver limiting Medicaid spending to 3.4% annual cost



DHLF Opposes Proposed Hospital Sector Spending Target Recommendations
April 11, 2025

growth benchmark. In 2019, nearly 10 years after they began collecting and analyzing data, they
moved forward with their Massachusetts-like program.

Both states (who are model states for California) shared with the OHCA Board in March they did
not rush to implement spending targets before any of the policy and analytical work had been
completed. Their collaborative efforts and transparency led to high credibility and buy-in from
industry. As many hospitals testified in March, there is confusion around how some hospitals
were even identified, clearly noted and discussed errors in the fundamental data (e.g., NorthBay
Health), and many who could not replicate the calculations performed by OHCA staff. Bottom
line, moving forward without the transparency necessary, will permanently jeopardize the
credibility of the Office.

As several OHCA Board members raised during the March OHCA Board meeting, while we’re
having these discussions in California the backdrop of facing significant federal funding cuts is
being discussed in Washington D.C. If the experience from Massachusetts and Oregon is not
enough to underscore the importance that California should first collect, analyze, and understand
the data before rushing to implementing the proposed hospital sector spending targets, we
should absolutely understand what the impact to the health care delivery system will be if we lose
more than $10-20 billion? in federal funding for the Medi-Cal program. Unless the state General
Fund backfills the loss in federal funding, we should all expect to see cuts in coverage, a reduction
in access to services, and a loss of providers (e.g., district hospital closures).

A premature and discretionary decision will only harm patient care, especially those in
underserved communities that district hospitals proudly serve.

Maintaining access to essential health care in many underserved communities across California
relies heavily on public providers like district hospitals. In most communities, they are the safety-
net providers that provide more than just life-saving care. While it may appear that many
hospitals/health systems have recovered from the COVID-19 pandemic—some large health
systems even acquiring other hospitals—unfortunately, district hospitals are not in that same
position. Simply put, most are experiencing significant workforce challenges, and their current
financial state is not sustainable as evident by the high proportion needing DHLP loans. As
recently as March 27" at CHFFA's monthly board meeting, it was reported that eight hospitals
have applied for DHLP Loan Modifications for extensions to the repayment of their loans due to
continued financial distress. Of the three granted extensions due to financial distress, two are
district hospitals (El Centro Regional Medical Center and Pioneers Memorial Healthcare District).

Implementing the OHCA staff’s recommendation before any of the policy work has been
completed, assumes that health care spending occurring today is in all the right places. It assumes
everyone is on a level playing field, doesn’t factor in geographic differences or underserved
communities that are struggling. If we continue to blindly move forward with this assumption and
not spend the time analyzing the data together so that we can make informed decisions, then we
will see the unintended consequences of these actions. This will force hospital leaders to make




DHLF Opposes Proposed Hospital Sector Spending Target Recommendations
April 11, 2025

difficult decisions around which services can be maintained and what costs will need to be cut to
continue their operations at the expense of California’s patient population.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide our comments and look forward to working together to
promote a high-quality, accessible, and affordable health care system in California.

Sincerely,

Ryan Witz
Executive Director

Cc:

Members of the Health Care Affordability Board:
David M. Carlisle, MD, PhD

Dr. Sandra Hernandez

Dr. Richard Kronick

lan Lewis

Elizabeth Mitchell

Donald B. Moulds, Ph.D.

Dr. Richard Pan

Elizabeth Landsberg, Director, Department of Health Care Access and Information
Vishaal Pegany, Deputy Director, Office of Health Care Affordability

Darci Delgado, Assistant Secretary, California Health and Human Services Agency
Richard Figueroa, Deputy Cabinet Secretary, Office of Governor Gavin Newsom



DISTRICT HOSPITAL
LEADERSHIP FORUM

| The District Hospital Leadership Forum (DHLF) represents the
33 district and municipal hospitals throughout California.

District/municipal hospitals, with publicly elected Boards of Directors, v
are local governments responsible for providing for the healthcare needs of
their communities. California’s public district/municipal hospitals provide
significant levels of care to Medi-Cal and low-income Californians. |

Two-thirds of California
district/municipal
hospitals are rural

and 18 have a critical
access hospital (CAH)
designation. Many of
these rural facilities also
maintain rural health
clinics (RHCs).

District hospitals are

very diverse in size and
services offered. For
example, some hospitals
have as few as four acute
beds while other have
more than 600.

Similarly, the services
provided are diverse
ranging from emergency
services coupled with

an acute medical unit,
adistinct-part nursing
facility and RHCs providing
an array of outpatient
services, to the larger
facilities providing tertiary
and/or trauma services.

33

INDEPENDENT PUBLIC HOSPITALS

Critical Access Over 2/
Hospitals (CAH) 3 are Rural

4,423 936,215

Licensed Beds Emergency Room Visits

72,375 21,842

Surgeries Babies Delivered

1,128,223

Mec FOIOutprm@ut Stays

467 25,175

Medi-Cal Payer Mix it of Workers (FTE)

63,583

Medi-Cal Inpatient Stays

Based on FY2022 HCAl data

www.cadhlif.org



DISTRICT HOSPITAL
LEADERSHIP FORUM

All District/Municipal
Hospital Counties

Indicates Locations of
District/Municipal Hospitals

Antelope Valley Hospital, Landcaster

Bear Valley Community Hospital, Big Bear Lake
Eastern Plumas HealthCare, Portola

El Camino Hospital, Mountain View

El Centro Regional Medical Center, El Centro
Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital, Hollister
Jerold Phelps Community Hospital, Garberville
John C. Fremont Healthcare District, Mariposa
Kaweah Health Medical Center, Visalia

Kern Valley Healthcare District, Lake Isabella
Lompoc Valley Medical Center, Lompoc
Mammoth Hospital, Mammoth Lakes
MarinHealth Medical Center, Greenbrae
Mayers Memorial Hospital, Fall River Mills
Modoc Medical Center, Alturas

Northern Inyo Hospital, Bishop

Oak Valley Hospital, Oakdale

Palo Verde Hospital, Blythe

Palomar Health, Escondido

Pioneers Memorial Hospital, Brawley
Plumas District Hospital, Quincy
Salinas Valley Health, Salinas

Mountains Community Hospital,
San Bernardino {(Lake Arrowhead)

San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital, Banning
Seneca Hospital, Chester

Sierra View Medical Center, Porterville
Sonoma Valley Hospital, Sonoma
Southern Inyo Hospital, Lone Pine
Surprise Valley Hospital, Cedarville

Tahoe Forest Hospital District, Truckee
Tri-City Medical Center, Oceanside

Trinity Hospital, Weaverville

Washington Hospital, Fremont

www.cadhlif.org




Patient Care Services

New OB Director

Chief Nursing Officer Report

April 2025

Working on budget and capital requests for 2026
Increased census at SNFs

First NQF meeting

Quality, Regulatory, and infection Prevention

New Quality Manager
Zero CAUTI, CLABSI, C. Diff infections for Q1 2025
Hospital Preparedness Program Grant (HPP)

CNO Dashboard March 2025

March 2025 March 2025 [Budget - Year Actual -YTD

Description Budget Actual To Date Total Total
ED Visits 2,281 2,378 19,918

ED Admission % 10%-> 10%>

LWBS % <2.0% 0.5% <2.0% 0.81%
Door to Provider 10 min 9 min 10 min 8.33 min
MS admissions 131 946 986
ICU admissions 18 23 138 200
Deliveries 37 33 293 276
OR Inpatient 19 308 359
ASC/OP Cases 36 | 63 412 484
IGI 82 808 786

Met or Exceeded Target

Within 10% of Target




& %

REGULAR MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
911 SUNSET DRIVE, HOLLISTER, CALIFORNIA
MONDAY, APRIL 21, 2025 - 4:30 P.M.
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2" FLOOR - GREAT ROOM

San Benito Health Care District is a public agency that serves as a responsive, comprehensive health care
resource for its patients, physicians and the community.

1. Call to Order

2. Review Financial Updates
e Financial Statements — March 2025
e Finance Dashboard — March 2025
e Supplemental Payments — March 2025

|98

Consider Recommendation for Board Approval of Proposal of Imaging Multi-purpose Trailer Pad.
e Report
¢ Committee Questions
e Motion/Second

4. Public Comment

This opportunity is provided for members of the public to make a brief statement, not to exceed
three (3) minutes, on matters within the jurisdiction of this District Board Committee, which are
not on this agenda.

5. Adjournment

The next Finance Committee meeting is scheduled for Monday, May 19, 2025 at 4:30 p.m.

The complete Finance Committee packet including subsequently distributed materials and presentations is
available at the Finance Committee meeting and in the Administrative Offices of the District. All items appearing



Vi NU T o e I !

on the agenda are subject to action by the Finance Committee. Staff and Committee recommendations are subject
to change by the Finance Committee.

Notes: Requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to
attend or participate in a meeting should be made to District Administration during regular business hours at 831-
636-2673. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.



San Benito Health Care District
A Public Agency
911 Sunset Drive
Hollister, CA 95023-5695
(831) 637-5711

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
SKILLED NURSING FACILITIES
HOME HEALTH AGENCY

April 21, 2025
CFO Financial Summary for the District Board:

For the month ending March 31, 2025, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $657,701 compared to a
budgeted Surplus (Loss) of $581,527. The District exceeded its budget for the month by $76,174.

YTD as of March 31, 2025, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $16,016,544 compared to a budgeted
Surplus (Loss) of $5,451,558. The District is exceeding its budget YTD by $10,564,986.

Acute discharges were 152 for the month, under budget by 34 discharges or 18%. The ADC was 12.94
compared to a budget of 16.53. The ALOS was 2.64. The acute I/P gross revenue was under budget by
$2 million (25%) while O/P services gross revenue exceeded budget by $2.94 million or 11% over
budget. ER I/P visits were 121 and ER O/P visits were over budget by 117 visits or 5%. The RHCs &
Specialty Clinics treated 3,901 (includes 713 visits at the Diabetes Clinic) and 1,123 visits respectively.

Other Operating revenue exceeded budget by $216,261 due to a quality bonus of $97,200 from CCAH
for HQIP and $42,961 higher than budgeted rebate from Magellan Health Rx.

Operating Expenses were slightly over budget by $1,609 due mainly to: Registry of $342,376 (offset
by savings in Benefits of $172,773 and Pro Fees of $316,671). Interest was over budget by $96,519 due
to the processing fee of $117,119 for the QIP & DHDP supplemental payments.

Non-operating Revenue exceeded budget by $9,592 due to an increase in donations.

The SNFs ADC was 89.16 for the month. The Net Surplus (Loss) is $261,185 compared to a budget of
$87,909. YTD, the Net Surplus (Loss) is $1,289,977 exceeding its budget by $492,031.

Health, Compassion & Innovation



99T 8LY 'L L% 05999501 T95°'0%T T I12°L0L’TT 908 °'%0Z°1 62 78599 YIE'TET 968 °L6T {S501) HAWODNI ONILYYIIO LAN

S¥6'6L8°S0T z €2Z2°1€5°2 €v6L6T TTIT 991 '6ZL ETT E0T 8b6'TT 0 086 '0S 958'118°¢CT 9£8°298°'21 SESNAIXE TYLOL
£€6L°'998°¢€ v 90L ' THT 6ZE€'606°¢€ SE€0°TS0 'Y VST LYY 1T $80°05 Z19'1vv 969°T6% JTHLO
£69'€3% 8% 88.°1LT ZvL’1ST 0€5 €2V 126 L2 LYE 615’96 6L LT 00€ ' ¥ZT LSEYIINT
LEZ'026°Z (1) (€¥SET) €62'998°2 05.°258'¢2 00%°'0Z€ (1) (852'€) LLY'8TE 6TZ'STE LYOWY ¥ NOILYIDEIAIA
‘gre T ot £08'921 LEV LER’T 0¥z 'vSb’T 0v8’6ET zt 969 LT £8T 08T 6.8 °L3T TYLNEA
650°88L°6 91 6LZ'L59'T LL8'BLT'OT 951'9€8 1T 8v6 TIZ T € 0Tz TE ZTY'TIST'T ZEB'CBT'T SIDIAYES AASYHOUN
8559 15’6 [ SL9'608 LBY'9V0 6 T 956 % €€€'820°T (s) (0z6'LS) 867 '€£60°'T BLE'SE0'T S3I1ddnS
0LS'SLE'PT (s) (66Z'9¢LL) T6%'6€9° VT Z6T1'€98°¢€T ¥29 '8¢ T (6T) (E¥B'9TE) €£12'999'T OLE'6EE'T S3dd TYNOISSHTIOEd
S65°L0L'81 (9) (109°€L2'T) 0LE'918°02 £9L'Z¥S 61 ¥19'802°'2 (0T) (SLS'€ET) LBZ'SEY ‘T ziL'roz’e SLIJINIH HHEAOTAWI
0ET'LZ0'E 621 ¥8Z'%99°2 6EL'E90'T €z0'82L'Y 009’1TS LT TL6'T6E 6€8'622 018 'TZ9 X4LSIOTA
61V 000 ‘2H (Z}) (896 '9Lh) HLT 86090 GTE ' TZT ' Se 899693 "¢ T L60"GL Y¥SL0E'S 189 °'Z8E’S SHOYM ¥ SHINVIVS

FSESNEdX3 ONILYIEdO

TTT'8SEETT [ Vi8'L66'2T FOSHEPETT §LE'IEV 92T 606°2ZST'ET 1 z9s LIt OLT'Ew0 ‘€L ZEL'09T €T HONEAZY ONILVIE40 LIN
€0T’961°S 89 0L5 b9t '€ 626 °'0€6 ¥ 66t 967’8 122 '20¢L 0y 192912 188 'LPS Z¥T B9L AANIAZY ONILVIEA0 HIHLO
800291 80T 6 POE €€ 6 SLS'L0S ‘80T 6.L8'0¢T 811 889 ‘0S¥ ‘ZT (1) (669 '86) 682 'S6%'21 065 °96€'21 AONFAEY LNHILYE LIN
§92°918°'22¢ £ 6€8°1Z1'9 00T 909 €22 6€6°L2L 62T 956 '80% ST s SPE 6921 E9% 1¥9°'SZ 308068792 FNNAAFY WOdd SNOILONAFd TILOL
986 °'4L 0 0 0 0 2Z9 vz ) o 0 o MOTIY TVALOVILNOD SA3d\LSITYLI&SOH
¥8E TLY '6€ 9 Svz'L6T'T 06T '8T06€ SEV’STE'TY 98L°08T'¥ v 0SZ'TLY TLI'SHE Y TZ6'919 'V SLNIFWLSACAY ANY STYALOVELINOD YEHIO
0€7 ' 0G¢E (ot1) (L¥8'6E) 599 ‘Z5¢ 618 '91¢€ €8L'6T (65) (€2L7€2) ELY'OY 0SL 9T YYD ALIYVHD
6TZ'%T6'S Lz LES'6ST'T TLI'0EL'Y 60Z°'066°'S 9LL'S9Z (8g) (68€'502) vYLZYS SSE'LEE ISNIdXd LE8d ave
TLS'0Z0 88 0 BZ6' 81 S€9'202 68 £9G'LEE 68 YIV 0BZ' 0T 3 S96°GESE 065 °8TZ'0L S5 pSS 0T SHONYMOTIY TYALOYALNOD "T¥D - IA3W
v26'0L6°88 € 9L6'STH’'T 8€6 'T0E 06 ¥T6'LIL C6 GLS'LL9’0T [ TYTTLE £86°€6¢°01 STZ'S9t 1T SEINYMOTTV TYALOVIINOD FAVOIAIW

PANNZAFGY WO¥d SNOILONAQAA

£L2°8LE 0EE S £¥T§SL ST SLY'ETY " ZEE $16 898" LbE Y¥9°658 LE € 3%9 0§T'T 05L'9€T " 9¢E 9K LBL6E ANNIATY INZIIVE SSOYD 'TVIOL
LYEITS €%2 9 S06°LBS ¥ Tv6 '¥8L LYC 9v8 LT 9T I8 LPE L2 T 0Eb'6E6 ' 1SS 118 °Le 186 '05L'0¢€ ANNZATY LNATIVALOO S$SO¥D TVLIOL
0Zb 58S 0 0 0 0 785 '18 0 0 [} 0 ANNIATE d\O SAFI\LSITYLIdSOH
LTV '926°THT 9 S06°L8S°%T b6 'v8L LT 9v8 ‘ZLE 292 zEz’'99z'Le Tt 0EV'6€6'T TS5°118°LT 186 '0SL°0€E AONIAZY LNFILVALOO XYWTTIIONY
9% '99%'L8 T 8EZ/L9T'T VEL'BZE b8 ZL6'S6V 'S8 0£8'TIS 01 (LT) (58.°'88L°T) 66T'52E 0T PTY'9€S'8 ANNIARY INITIVINI SSOHD TYIOL
YLE'6TS'T 0 0 0 0 YTE'BTC 0 0 0 0 FONIAFE d\I SAII\LSITYLIASOH
992 '9LL"9E € 0L6 EIT'T SEL 6E8 9T SOL €S LT LLO'SZY 'Y (p2) (0Eb'60T°T) LEOTLES Y 809 L8Y € ENNIATY LNSTLVANT AAVTTIONY
89L'08T°61 Z L80°09¢ £L6'86% LT 090'6S8°LT 085°L96°1 3 8£0°'TS zog‘'Leo’e ore‘8Lo’e FNNIATY INILNOY INS
810'066'52 (1 (618'90€) 920°'066 ‘62 L0Z'£89'62 £S8°00L"€ 102) (£6€ 0€L) 098 '00L '€ LIV 0LE'T FNNIAZY ANLLOOH 3LOOV

‘ANNIARY INIILYd SSOYD

$Z/TE/ €0 FONVIAVA ADNVINVA SZ/TE/€0 SZ/1E/€0 $Z/1¢/€0 EONVINVA ADNVINVA SZ/1€/€0 sz/1e/€0
WA YOI¥d INEDAFd SEAN/S04 Lasang TYALOV ¥X ¥OIdd

SZ/T1£/€0 @OI¥EAd dOd
€206 YO ‘YALSITIOR
QENRISHOD - TVLIJSOH TVINOWEW SNIXMVE TEZVH

WIAYIIAS s
T 35vd L¥9T @ ST/¥T/V0 :33eqQ




$€T°6 3657 €97 $98°L 318° % L9zt $85°T1 180°2T 355°0 19" ¥ 300°S NIDNWW (SSOT) SNI4dNs LEN
30979 1v8° 80V %8078 86T 350°0T 1916 $€9° LT 16070 3LLT %9277 NIDYYW ONILYYIAO
ST TT 398 91T $99°L $L9°9 $EE° BT $S¥ €T 300°8 %0570 222°9 37L°9 NIDAWW YAI€3
LIF'EPY'TT § 48V 6EY 0LZ°2SS'0T $  BZT'S9S'L $§  ¥EE'LITL'BT &  GHH'69L'T § 386°8 916 2L § 1ZB'TI8 LEL Y88 s varas
v65'LYE'OT Y61 986 '¥95 01 8SS 1SS P¥S9T0 91 Sb62ZS'T £1 LT'9L £Z5'18S T0L LS9 (SSO1) SNTdYUNS 1EN
62V'698°2 € 9EE 86 L66°0T2 ¢ EEE60€ '€ 6€T'8TE € 2656 ETZ05€ 508 '6SE (ISNIdXE) /SONIATE ONILYIIdO-NON TYIOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOLLNETHLNOD NOILWHOEVTION
(602'%) 8LOET 0 8LO'ET 0 oL 0 oL HWOONI INAWLSIANT
(9£9'062) 0 (1zg) (6LL'%vT) (009 '5¥Z) (LoL'ee) 0 t (159°22) (059'22) ASNEdXE ¥EJO-NON HHHLO
S8b /59T € T6%’t ZLT'E9T €99 °L¥T zev'te S 8vL 806 ‘ST 95991 ANFATY YIJO-NON ¥IHIO
(06%'819) 0 (%) (62L'58S) (E€L7585) (12.'89) 0 0 (180°S9) (180°59) ISNAdXE\ENNEARY LNI ANO] 09
06V EES'T 0 (2) SEZT'€8S'T €€2'€85°1 8BE‘0LT 0 0 ST6'SLT ST6°SLT SIXYL dO¥d aNod 09
66€'TS8'T 0 0 860°0LL'7 860°0LT’7 TTL 502 0 0 zZzu'ee (44804 24 ANNSASY XYL ALYIdOAd
68t ‘zee 35 ¥65°'18 000 °S¥%T ¥65 922 90T°LT €917 €v1'8 000'S EVTET SNOILYNOGQ
1 ISN8AXE\ENNIATE ONILVIBAO-NON
yZ/1E/€0 HONVINVA HONVI™VA SZ/1€/€0 ST/1E/€0 yz/1€/€0 SONVINVA FONVINVA sz/1€/€0 sz/1€/€0
qx ¥oI¥a INAEDuAd HEAN/S04 LEs5ang TNALOV 4R WOIHd LNEOuEd AN/ S04 isoand TeOLOV
fmmons B et # 4 (¢ B A A -3 R N | fmmmme e e ---HLNOW INFWdOD----~--~~----- R AR R

SZ/T€/€0 QOI¥Ad ¥OI
€2056 WO ‘¥HISITIOR
QENTEROD - TYLISOH TVIHOWER SNINMVE TIZVH

¢ 3OV¥d

AOYTIIAS -a1s8sf
L¥Y3T ® ST/¥T/¥0 :33eg




879°195'% z8s B19VL6'6 SLSIETL'T £61889°TT LEE'9TO'T (19) (£69'301) SZ5 bLl zZEB LI (SSOT) HWOONI ONILWNAJO L3N
21F'Zv 06 z LLE'BIE’T 9v9°259 ' v6 £20°TL6 96 18265201 0 6031 ¥95°068 0T €LT'268°0T SESNEdXE TYLOL
S06'p0¥ € s 696251 z08'60% ¢ TSLT9S '€ 69% 'Z6¢€ LT 56 '¥3 LPTS8E £60°0S¥ YAHLO
669'€9¢V 89 88LTLT ZyLrse 0g€s'fZY 126°L2 LYE 615°96 T8L°LT 00€ '¥ZT LSAIRLNI
897 'v95'7 [ (€0b's} 09%°01S 7 L50'T05°7 9zL'082 (1) (o€z'€) 06 '8LT 0TL'SLT LYOWY 3 NOILVIDAYAEA
0906221 S 60€'29 89LLTE'T LLe’08e’t 1S5 '8ET z e’z 680'6¥T 09€'TST TYLNIY
808 'LEQ’6 L1 625'¥5S "1 669686 872 6601 otz z SEV' BT 9£E 2901 TLL'380°T SADIANES QFSYHOUNG
TLO'9LS '8 0t 9%9 ‘808 €10°Z8T'8 659°'066°8 LZ8'6t6 (9) (L9v'09) L0ZT'966 0bL’SE6 Sd114d0S
089°SSE'bT (s) (LeT'seL) 6EY BI9 b ZOE'EVE €T (28 ANEIRS (6T) (L9918} TEB€59 1T 09T LEE"T $38d TYNOISSHAONd
T60°8TS'PT (9) (109 'sbs) 0Z0'9%T 9T 6T%'00Z°ST T98'9%L'1T (6) (€LL'zLT) 6LE'068'T 909 LTIL'T SIIJANEE FAXOTdWH
T6LTEL'T 8€T B65'v8Y 7 000’0081 865 'VHZ b [4: 188 ¢34 TLT SLE'THE 000002 9LE'2HS A¥LSIOAY
9%0°095 €€ (€) (20€'98T'1) €0L'920'LE T0V'0¥8'SE 6Z0'vLL'E il L6T b2 vS8'9¥Z 'Y 1S0'TLZ'% SEAOYM I SATAVIYS
:SASNEdXE ONILWNEdO
9%0°'¥00 56 £1 S66'267'21 TZZ'99€°96 917 '65% 80T 81954211 (1) (580 °50T) 680°590°T1 ¥00°096°0T INNAATY ONILVYHAO HLADY LaAN
€0T'961'S 89 0LS'P9E'E €26'0€6°Y 6645628 122 °20L oY 192°912 188 °LbS [4 248 °7A ANNAASE ONILVYEdO ¥FHLO
¥v6°L0B 68 0T SZy 826’8 T6Z'SEV'TE LIL'€9E°00T 86€ €45 0T (€) (9vg’TZ€E) 80Z L1501 z98°561°01 ZONBAZY INEILVE ILADY 13N
vP3S9T 612 £ 068 '686'S 810°262°'022 806 ‘187 '92¢ Z21°956 '¥e B £€69°L52'T 0€LLST'ST €2%°515°9¢ ANNIATY WO¥d SNOILONGEA ALNDV TYLOL
9€6 ‘8L 0 o 0 [ [44- 28 74 0 [ 4 o MOTIV TYALOVALNOD SAHd\LSITYLIdSOH
15€'29T'6¢€ 9 T8Z°LvE’T z88°1€L 8L €9T'6L0'TY 696 '691'% S €12'812 205 '2TE 'Y STL'0E9'¥ SINFWLSACAY ANY STYNALOVALNOD dIHLO
£LT'LYE (82) {(S8Z°L6) §99'26¢ 06€°8S2 £€8E 61 (65) (€2L°'€2) €LV OV 0SL 9T YYD ALINVHD
LET'PTO9 Lz £EL'0LT'T ZL9's89'% S0¥’'9S6°S TLL'TBT (Sv} (6E '6E7) YvL'LES S6€'86C 4SNIIXd L48d ave
ZLE'ST9'58 T €3¥°85S LT6'20T1 768 06€°139'88 vgL 16001 S 061'%ZS 981°160'0T 9LE'STI0T SEONYMOTTY "TYALOWNLNOD TYD-IQEW
9LS'LEE 98 z 869016 'T TL8'8TIY 88 0LS'62E'06 265°L9T°0T 8 zZ9€'8LL sz8'sLT’ot LBT 95601 SEDNVYMOTTY TYALOVILNOD JIYDIATW
TELAOY ENNZAZN WONd SNOILOAAEA
LBS ELE6 BOE S STE'8T6 ' ¥T 0TE LZL'TTE 29 §¥9°97¢ 0Z5'6Z5°S¢E € LBE9ES 886 PLLSE S8Z TTL'9€ YOANIAZY LNEILYd ALOOV SSOMH TYLOL
L¥8 TIS E¥T 9 S06°LBS VT THe ' PBLLET 996 °2L€'292 VI8 LPE LT 1T 0Eb 6862 155118 "¢ 186 05L'0€ ANNBAEY INIILWALOO SSO¥D TYLOL
0Z¥'$85 0 0 0 1} 78S 'TH 0 0 0 0 AONHATY d\O LSITYIIdSOH
LTy '9T6 TV 9 506°L8S V1 Tv6 ¥8L LYT 9¥8°'ZLE' 79T z€z'99z’LT Tt 0EV'6E6°T 155°T18°L2 186 '05L°0¢ FNNIASY INFILVALOO AVTITIONY
L T9¥°S9 1 0Tk 0€E 69€'2%6°€9 6LL'ZLT VY 90L°'T8T'8 (s2) ($80'€00°2) LBE'E96 L ¥0E'096°'S INNIATY INFILVINI SSOND TYLOL
PLE'6TS'T 0 [\ 0 0 b1E'8TT 0 0 0 0 AONIABY d\T LSITYIIJSOH
BYEZG6 TE 4 6Z2°LE9 €95 2596 €€ TLS 685 §¢ [AX-DNA-TAN 4 (ot} (0697zLz' 1) £L28°292°% L€8°686 2 HNNIAEY INFILVANI A¥WTIIONY
87006662 (1) (618'90€) 920°'066 ‘62 LOZT €89 62 658°00L'€ (0z) (€6€£'0€L) 098°00L € LIv’'0LE ‘T ANNIATY ENILNOY
TANNIATY INSILVd SSO¥D
vz/1€/€0 HONVIYVA EONVINVA sz/1€/€0 sz/t1e/c0 ¥Z/1€/%0 SONVINVA FONVINVA sz/1€/¢€0 SZ/1e/¢€0
WX YOIud INZD¥Sd 9EN/S0d 1Ena0d TYOLOV ¥R HOI¥d INROAAL HIN/S0d 1gsans TNOIOV

SZ/1€/€0 QOI¥Ed dO4
€206 WO "HELSITIOH
ALITIOVE ALODV - TVYII4SOH TVINOWAW SNINMVH TAZVH

loseocceacoaececacosoecoonas BINOW LNFWUAD----=--=--===-----

T 39v¥d

WANYTIQS -X3sn
LYIT ® SZ/¥1/%0 :33eq




zzzzazam=zz=a

VEB'LTZ L LIz §56°ZL0°0T 2T9'€59'% L95'92L°¥T 808 '60€8'T (0z) (T0T'L6) 819°'€6¥ L15'96¢ {SSOT} SN14ANS LAN
902’9592 € 8£€£’86 LEO'OVE'T SLE’'BE0'E oLy '€6E € 265’6 £€60°6TE 589 °8Z¢€ (ASNEIXT) /INNIATY ONILVHEJO-NON TYIOL
0 0 0 0 0 o o [V 0 Q SNOILNEIYLNOD NOILWNOEYITOD
(60Z°%) 8LOET s HLO'ET 0 1oL 0 16L HWOONI LNZWLSAANT
(9%1'922) 0 (618) (Lzz'06T) (3¥0°T6T) (8L5°12) 4 T (£09°LT) (209°LT) ISNIdXT YIJO-NON NIHLO
89’691 3 6%’ 6 LT EYT £€99'L¥1 [44 2R £ s 8YL 806'ST 959'91 ANNIAZY YIJO-NON YHHLO
(06%'819) 0 §2} (62L758S) (£EL'58S) (12L'89) 0 0 (180°'59) (180°59) ISNIIXF\IONIAZY INI ANOY 0D
06% '€ES'T 0 () SEZ'€8S'T £EZ'€88°T 88€°0LT 0 0 ST6SLT S16°GLT SEXYLl d0¥d aNod 09
989 €LS ‘T 0 0 985 'vH8 ‘T 985'b¥8'T ¥S8 VLT 0 Q ¥S6'v0Z ¥56 902 FONIATY XYL ALYIJO¥d
68€°Z€T 9s 6518 000 SHT $65'922 90T LT €91 E¥L'8 000°S EPL €T SNOLLYNOG
*ASNEAXI\INNIATE ONILYAEIO-NON
¥Z/18/€0 FONVINVA EDNVINVA s2/1e/¢€0 sz/1e/ €0 ¥Z/1€/€0 AONVINVA FONVIUVA sz/1e/€0 sz/1e/¢€0
¥X WOIRA INFEDYR 93N/ s0d Lasang TYOLOV ¥A ¥OI¥d INAOWES =N/ S0d 1asana TVOLOY

SZ/T€/€0 QOIWAd WO

€2056 YO ‘HALSITIOR
TVLIASOH TVIYOWEW SNINMVE TAZVHE

ALITIOVA ZLODV -

7 30¥d

IAYTIaS
L¥9T @ ST/PT/%0

1198
13jeq




09L'621'¢€ z9 T%0 260 9v6 ' LEL (166821 BET €12 L6t 9LT €LY 606 L8 S8T°'19C (SSOT) SNT4uNS LAN

£22'€12 o (T} 096°0LZ 856°0L2 699 '¥Z 0 0 0ZT'1E 0L 'T¢ (SNAdXE) /HANIATY ONILVHHJO-NON TYLOL
(06¥ %9} 0 (z) (255 #S) (PSS ¥S) {(887°9) o [ (8%0°6S) (8%0°G}) A5SNEdXd YIAJO-NON HHHLO
ETLLLT Q 0 [AS-R-T4 z1s'sze L58°0¢ 0 0 891'9¢ 891°9¢ FNNIAZY XYL ALdIEdOdd
o 0 o 0 b 0 0 0 0 0 SNOTLYNOQ

T ASNAdXI\GNNBATE DNILVAAS0-NON

§€5'5T6 2 €6 €€0°Z6F 986 ‘925 6T0°6T0°1T 65% 851 S0€ sLz'eLt e8L'95 »90 ' 0€2 (SSOT) FWODNI ONILWNHJO L3N
LZS'LEP'ST T 9¥8'212 L6ZT'S5HS 9T €vT'8SL°9T zze'889°'T € TLE'sY 7621261 £99°0L6°T SASNIdXT TYLOL

88819V (z) (€92 °'1T) LZS'66% 82 '88Y S89'¥S (92) (L98'%T) S9%'9S 865 'T¥ YHHLO
0 0 0 o 0 0 0 [ 0 0 LSHAALNI
696 'SSE (1) (0BT %) £€8'65¢€ €69 '1S¢€ SL9'6E 0 (az) LES'6E 605 '6€ NOILVIDAIdEQ
929’6 L99 v6% V9 €996 €9T ‘WL 6821 0T¥'1 SZ¥ 'S 60T 615’91 TYLNFY
TST'0S¢L €T 6VL 70T 8L 68L L26°'168 8¥8°v8 8 YLL'9 98T ‘68 090°96 SEDIAYIES QASYHOUNd
985'5LH [ 6201 (A TT:] £05°598 905 ‘88 € 9v5°2 160°L6 LEF'6E $SdI114dns
068’61 (9) (z91'1) 75012 06861 otz’'z (L) (zL1) [4: 14 otz'’e SHEd TYNOISSEJ0Nd
$0S'68T ¥ (L) (000 '82Z¢E) 05€°0L3" Y 0SE‘ZYE¥ [ATAR ) ) (11} (Z08'09) 806 '¥¥S LOT'PBY SLIJENIE FHAOTAWE
6EV ' b62 89 989'6L1 6EL'€97 (1428344 81209 99T S6S'6V 6£8'62 YEV 6L AYLSIOHY
$LE'088'8 z €€V 602 SLY'TLO'6 8060826 6€9'G68 s 006'06 069°090°T 065°TTT'T SEOYM 3 SATAVTIYS

‘SESNAdXH ONILYYId0

590°%SE'8T v 6L8° V0L £€82°2L0 LT Z9T LLL 'Lt 16Z°LL8'T 1T Lv9’zTe T80'8L6°T gzL'aoz'e ANNIATY DNILVYEIO ANS 1IN
0 0 0 0 4] [} 0 o 0 0 FNNIATT ONIIVAEAO ¥HHLO
590 °'PSE BT 12 6.8 V0L €8T L0 "L TITLLL LT T6Z'LLB'T It L¥3 222 T80 '8L6°T 82zL'002'2 ANNIAZY LNIILYd dINS LAN
122°059°¢ v 66" TE1 ZBO'PIE’C TE0'9FY '€ veg'zse (z) {(8ve’8) €L €8¢€ £8e'sLE FNNIAZY WOdA SNOILONAAJ ANS TYIOL
€50 '60€ (81} (3€0°08) 80¢€ 98T [AXa-1%4 LIB'OT [§428} {(£96'9V) 63T €€ (V6L €T) SLNIFWLSNLAY ANV STYNLOVALNOD ¥FHLO
S0t 8e% 19 0 8EV 19 ()13 0 ] Q 0 YYD ALIAYHD
(8T0°00T) (sz) (L6T'TT) 000'S¥ €08 t¢t (966 °9T) 6L9 096°¢€ 000°S 096 '8¢ dSN3dxa Ll8dd avd
TOZT'S0%'T (ve) (PES€LE) 80L'660°T vLT'92L 0E9°'8YT $:129] {52z '881) YOb'LZT (128°09) SIONYMOTTY "TYALOVALNOD TYD-IQEW
BYE'CEO 7 Lz L2508 990°€88'1 PEE‘BRLC 786 '60€ 88 088761 851812 8E0TITY SAONYMOTTY TYLOWVALNOD H¥VYOIQHNW

*dNS HANIAZY WO¥d SNOILONG3Id

989’0022 4 878 °9€8 $3€'98¢'02 f61'czz 1z bZ1 0€€'2 6 662 'v1Z 7Z18°19¢°'¢2 TIT'9L8'C SNNIATY INJILVd ANS SSOdD TYLOL
§16'€78°2 L1 IvL'9Ly Z6€°'L88°C EET P9E‘E v¥5 29t 34 192 "€91 0TS ' HEE TLL' L6y FNNIATI ANS AYVTTIONY
89.°08T°61 z L80°09¢€ €L6'86% LT 090°'6S8°LT 085°L96'T € 8€0°1S zoe’Lzo‘e 0v€'8L0°C NNIATY NS HNILNOY

FANNIATY LNAILVd ANS S50¥D

vz/1e/€0 FONVIWVA FONVINVA sZ/1e/€0 SZT/1E/€0 ¥Z/1€/€0 ADNVINVA EDNVI¥VA sZ/1€/¢0 $T/1e/%0
¥A HOTH4 LNEDWEd 9DaAN/SO0d Lasang TVOALOV ¥R yOIud LNEOYE 5aN/SO0d 1a5ang TNOAIDV
........................ - -BIVG-OL-YVWHK-~----=---w--cosssooncoooosos

$Z/1¢/€0 QOTHRA ¥Od
YO ‘¥3LSITIOR
SAYILITIDVA ONISHON AITIINS SNIMMVH TIZVH

WINYIIQs -I9sfl
amwim L¥9T ® SZ/%1/¥0 :93ed




Date: 04/14/25 @ 1646
User: SDILAURA

PAGE 1

HAZEL HAWKINS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
HOLLISTER, CA
For the month ended 03/31/25

CURR MONTH PRIOR MONTH POS/NEG PERCENTAGE PRIOR YR
03/31/25 02/28/25 VARIANCE VARIANCE 06/30/24

CURRENT ASSETS
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT 25,095,439 26,201,019 (1,105,580) (4) 35,145,624
PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 68,985,068 73,229,894 (4,244,827) (6) 67,848,785
BAD DEBT ALLOWANCE (6,664,522) (7,481,092) 816,570 (11) (9,487,617)
CONTRACTUAL RESERVES (41,186,856) (49,214,233) 8,027,377 (16) (46,279, 766)
OTHER RECEIVABLES 10,810,983 7,589,992 3,220,991 42 5,931, 344
INVENTORIES 4,480,022 4,485,091 (5,070} 0 4,496,070
PREPAID EXPENSES 2,068,257 2,254,721 (186,464} (8) 1,775,026
DUE TO\FROM THIRD PARTIES (181,860) 80,119 (261,979) (327) 200,709
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 63,406,530 57,145,513 6,261,018 11 59,630,175
ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED
BOARD DESIGNATED FUNDS 6,560,960 8,190,862 (1,629,902) (20) 3,512,919
TOTAL LIMITED USE ASSETS 6,560,960 8,190,862 (1,629,902) (20) 3,512,919
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT
LAND & LAND IMPROVEMENTS 3,370,474 3,370,474 0 0 3,370,474
BLDGS & BLDG IMPROVEMENTS 100,098,374 100,098,374 0 0 100,098,374
EQUIPMENT 45,619,351 45,551,631 67,720 0 44,435,024
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 3,920,450 3,096,230 824,220 27 1,393,964
GROSS PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 153,008,649 152,116,709 891, 940 1 149,297,836
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (97,394, 466) (97,064,504) (329, 962) 0 (94,409, 166)
NET PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 55,614,183 55,052,205 561,978 1 54,888,670
OTHER ASSETS
UNAMORTIZED LOAN COSTS 344,948 350,859 (5, 911) (2) 398,148
PENSION DEFERRED OQOUTFLOWS NET 7,038,149 7,038,149 0 0 7,038,149
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 7,383,097 7,389,008 (5,911} 0 7,436,297
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED ASSETS 132,964,770 127,777,588 125,468,061

RESTRICTED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

128,856

128,802

54

127,119

133,093,626

127,906,390

5,187,236

125,595,180




Date: 04/14/25 @ 1646 PAGE 2
User: SDILAURA

HAZEL HAWKINS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
HOLLISTER, CA
For the month ended 03/31/25

CURR MONTH PRIOR MONTH POS/NEG PERCENTAGE PRIOR YR
03/31/25 02/28/25 VARIANCE VARIANCE 06/30/24

CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5,844,195 5,959,776 115,581 (2) 8,572,685
ACCRUED PAYROLL 1,962,385 1,517,447 (444,938) 29 5,824,977
ACCRUED PAYROLL TAXES 400,782 1,371,845 971,062 (71) 1,608,471
ACCRUED BENEFITS 5,144,259 4,977,565 (166,694) 3 6,695,829
OTHER ACCRUED EXPENSES 65,338 58,596 (6,742) 12 89,559
PATIENT REFUNDS PAYABLE 1,470 1,470 0 0 12,920
DUE TO\FROM THIRD PARTIES 5,253,960 (1,216,208) (6,470,168) (532) 2,355,584
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 822,746 724,805 (97,941) 14 611,755
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 19,495,135 13,395,295 (6,099,840) 46 25,771,780
LONG-TERM DEBT
LEASES PAYABLE 4,655,976 4,662,847 6,870 0 5,107,486
BONDS PAYABLE 29,950,441 31,513,961 1,563,520 (5) 31,742,121
TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT 34,606,417 36,176,807 1,570,391 (4) 36,849,607

OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

DEFERRED REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0
LONG-TERM PENSION LIABILITY 23,814,514 23,814,514 0 0 23,814,514
TOTAL OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 23,814,514 23,814,514 0 0 23,814,514
TOTAL LIABILITIES 77,916,066 73,386,617 (4,529,449) 6 86,435,901
NET ASSETS:

UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 39,064,686 39,064,686 0 0 39,064,686
RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 96,330 96,276 (54) 0 94,593
NET REVENUE/ (EXPENSES) 16,016,544 15,358,811 (657,.733) 4 0
TOTAL NET ASSETS 55,177,560 54,519,774 {657,787) 1 39,159,279

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 133,093,626 127,906,390 (5,187,236) 4 125,595,180




{ San Benito Health Care District
Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

MARCH 2025
Description MTD Budget MTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Budget FYE Budget

Average Daily Census - Acute 16.53 14.39 15.17 14.90
Average Daily Census - SNF 85.94 BOAE B6,67 83.98 85.00

Acute Length of Stay 2.76 2.96 2.90

ER Visits:

Inpatient 1.217 1,076 1,444
Outpatient 19,665 18,842 25,269
Total o angs2 19,918 26,713

Days in Accounts Receivable 50.0 54.1 54.1 50.0 50.0

Productive Full-Time Equivalents 521.33 se221  PETEEN  sa3 521.33

Net Patient Revenue 12,495,289 12,396,590 118,340,879 108,507,575 144,649,605

Payment-to-Charge Ratio 32.8% 31.6% 32.7% 32.7%
Medicare Traditional Payor Mix 24.39% 28.43% 28.51%
Commercial Payor Mix 23.38% 22.40% P_I_m 21.91% 21.88%
Bad Debt % of Gross Revenue 1.42% 1.42% 1.42%
EBIDA 811,821 884,737 18,117,394 7,565,124 9,671,943
EBIDA % 6.22% G720 14.33% | 6.67% 6.40%
Operating Margin 1.77% 2.26% 10.05% 1.98% 1.72%
Salaries, Wages, Registry & Benefits %:
by Net Operating Revenue 61.13% 62.35% 60.81% 61.10%
by Total Operating Expense 62.23% 63.80% 62.03% 62.15%
Bond Covenants:

Debt Service Ratio 1.25 1.25 5.18

Current Ratio 1.50 1.50 2.00
Days Cash on hand 30.00 30.00 100.00

Met or Exceeded Target

Within 10% of Target

Not Within 10%




aoueuep

pueH uo yse) psladpng

(699'082%)

801'9.€'52$

8819

2656098

pueH uo yses sheq jeuonesado

PUISIg 3y uru 03 Aep Jad 3s0D

0$ 6£°560'52$ 6£v'560'5Z$
¥29'Sy1'GE 61010292
(58L°050°04) (085°504°})
F4 ve
loeL'evz'Z) {osL'0Ls'L)
0 0
Spuog TZ0Z YIM spuog £10Z jo Buidueuyay 7 tedduld 09 p10Z (089'162'L) (025'€9S'L)
(oL5°'L5¥) (028'9)
{gg59's04'9) cl8'ev.
uoneziLoWY 661'€S 116G
spuog 1202 8 {S002) ¥10Z - 1uawAeg jup g |edutiy puog {(LrO'8¥0'E) 206'629'L
0 0
(r18'0L2'c) (ov6'188)
(s88'21L1'LL) (86.°9¢6)
spuog anuaAay 1707 8 0D SO0T - "IY] |enuuy-iwas z266'0LZ L¥6'L6
9/£'868'2 8904’9
6pp'LL) 0
(zzz'v2) [AZX°)
(1s8'129'9) (1ev'65€)
0 0
(16¢'92.'2) (185'5LL)
695'28¢ 6.6'192
(£c2'e62) yov'esl
6t0'9L 0£0's
(6£9'6.8'%) (166'022'¢)
(882'250'6) (1Z1'665'%)
z0£'s86'2 296'62¢
yP6'9L0'9L$ 102'259%
SzZ0zZ/LE/E §Z0Z/ SIS
ajeq-oL-1eaA yjuomw
uauungy juauunyd
SINIWWOD MOTd HSVD

pouad 4o pu3 ‘ysen
pougd jo Buluuibag ‘ysen
yseo ui (asealdaqg)/oseasdu| JaN

S13SSY Q3L0IH1S3Y NI ISYIHDIA/(ISYIHONID

S9IAIOY Buloueuly 1of pasn ysen 9N
salger] wiat buo seylQ ul (asesldsq)/aseaiou)
192q abebuop puog ul (aseasoaq)/esealoy|
1g3Q asea |ended ul (8seasaq)/esealsy|
‘SAILIAILOVY ONIONVNIJ WOY4 SMO1d HSYD

saanoy Bugsaau| Aq pasn yseo jaN
S198SY JAYIQ Ul 8seadaq/(asealou))
S19SSY S PajWIT JBYIQ Ul aseaIoaq/(aseatouy)
SJUSLIISAU| PUB USBY) 3SN Pa}ILIT Ul 9SEa103(]/(aseaoul)
yuawdinb3 pue ueld ‘Apadold Jo aseyoind
‘SALLIALLOV ONILSIANI WON 4 SMOT4d HSVYD

:sanAnoy Bunesrado Aq papiaoad yses j1oN
Sal|ige] WwauNg JaYIO Ul (9seaidaqg)/asealou|
salnijgery/saosueapy Aued pay) ul (asearoaq)/eseatou|
a|qeled spunjay jusned u) (aseassaq)/asealsu)
$asuadx] paniooy ul (8sealdaq)/asealdy|
s)jeuag pue ||0JAB4 panodYy ul (aSBa1d3(Q)/asealou|
ajgeAed SUeO pue SaJON Ul (8sE8ida(])/asealul
9lgeded SJUNODDY Ui (9SE8II3(])/8SEBIOU|
saljjed payL wol4 anQg ul aseasdsq/(asealsy))
sasuadx3 pled-aid Ul aseasdaq/(asealouy)
SBLIOJUBAU| U) 8seaI23(]/(aseaoul)
$9|qeAIDD3Y JaYIQ Ul aseasdaq/(aseasou))
3|qeAI908Y SIUNODJY JUBllEd JON Ul 8seaida(t/{(asealou))
uoneaidaqg
'sanody Bunesado Ag papinold
YSeD JaN 0] aLWodu| 12N 3Jtouoday 0} sjuaw)snipy
(ss07) awoou] 19N
‘STLIAILOY ONILYHIHO WOYHH SMOTd HSYD

SZOZ ‘L€ yaJew Buipus syyuow aulN
VO “491sijjoH
|e)dsol [eLOwWwRYy SUDjMeH |9zeH

SMO[4 USED JO JUBWaE)S



¥8%'¥95°LT 86L'VLEVT
(8ev'SLv°T) (980°060°¢)
£L5'690'T 160'1v2°6
PrE0L6'8T €6L°€7T'8
£98°906'61 86LVLEYT
£06'7/8°6 €427°996'L
'5202 ‘0 aunf ydnouyl Apayenb payoadx3y  £/8°7SH'T 179°L9¢L SJHQ
'BOUBJBJ4IP 1507 [ENIIE UO paseg - _
"QLA SluswAed 110D pIE 8 ‘PUZ IST P,I3Y €98'v¥Z'E SOHA
‘5707 ‘0€ aun Aq uawAed b yiy 29y 01 pardadx3 129°780'T SDHQ
'v202/L2/90 8 ¥20T/€2/S0 ‘PT0T/6T/€0 UO P23 SID PIE B PUZ IST  TEL'B0Z'E - SDHA
'20C ‘v d9S 93y £/5'690'T L15690°T SDHQ
"STOT 'LT UYdIBIN UO PRAIRI3Y  [TL'EPT'Y S85°708°T SOHQ
‘syuawAed 1a41Q
096'T£0'0T 525°80v°9
"v70T ‘6 42qwaq uo pled ‘Sz0z ‘€ Asenuer ang - (980°060°¢€) »uIsia
'¥20Z/80/v0 uo pled (8ev°22z'1) E PUISIa
'¥20T/9Z/T0 uo pled  (0DO'ESZ'T) u 1PUISIg
"41HQ 2Y1 Aq paieasd weidold MaN "SZOZ AeIA Ul pa1dadx3 - £58°012 SOHQ
"ST0Z AB Ut paldadx3 YdJBW UL GLETYE TS 4O LOI IS GLETHET 092°TIE'Y SJHQ
‘Aein/|1ady vl patdadxa spuny ‘9°0SET68°TS $O ¥Z0Z ‘9T "G94 Aq LDt £SL'6SP'E e wayjuy
‘G670z Arenigad ul panladay IVT6EE’T wayiuy
“Aeiyl/|ludy U1 paldadxa spuny ‘80S 7L YS 10 ¥Z0Z '€ 434 Aq 191 6LT°STO'T P wayluy
‘Judy Ut €6T°£90'TS 4O 19 PUSS 1M 950°20%'C HV2D
‘aunf/Aeiy Ut paydadxa spuny ‘RELLSTTS 4O ¥ZOZ ‘T YN AQ 191 8LZ'TEV'T - wayluy
"7TOT AD 40422342 £Z0T ‘T J2QUIBAON UO P,I2JUNOWe 13N 815‘S0Y'T - wayluy
'GZ0z auny "dx3 "aunf Ut p,3aJ spuny ‘T1S°€88°90SS ‘YT/vT/YOUO pled  ZLY'vEY 20£'S0€ SOHQ
'GZ0¢ 3unf dx3 "aunrul p,23J Spuny ‘€9°525°95TS ‘vZ/LT/YOUO pled  §81'LOV 000'sey SJHQ
‘wIn3as uiynew 4oy yrem pue weisdoad puny 03 13143510 salinbay
1S3I0N 20T A SZ0Z AMd 10Aeq
|enjoy |enjoy

sjuawAed |eiudw|ddng 1aN
pied (eio)

Buipuad |e101
[LEINERENRTALTY

sje3o] puess wesfoid

18303-NS LOf-UON

{HsSQ) aJeys s1euoipsodoudsiq [eD- 1P -

(4N/da) Asioed BuisinN “Led 12unsiq -

1A (4¥DH) pung adueinssy Ayenp |eNdsoH 6£Z 95 -
1A (4¥DH) pung aduesnssy Aljenp [endsoH 6£Z 45 -
(4¥DH) pung adueinssy Ajjenp |endsoH 657 €5 -
{(4v0H) pun4 adueinssy Aljenp [endsoH 6£Z 85 -
vZ-€70T AS ST6 QY -

“wEm._mo._n_ Jajsuel | _MucchLw>onhwu:_.:oz

e303-qns 19

juawAeday ueo § Ad dI0 -

juawAeday ueo] puz v Ad dID -

awAeday Ue011ST ¢ Ad dID -

£20Z AD (dQHQ) sauawAed pa1daug [endsoy 1143stq -
JU3WRINBS 9 Ad dID -

1U3WRINSS § Ad dID -

€207 'T€ '99Q UNoJy1 7z0zZ ‘T "uef a8uey ey -
270z 'T€ 93@ y3nouyl zzoz ‘T uer aduey ajey -

%207 AD (4¥DH) pund doueinssy Alienp |endsoH 6€z 95 -
€202 AD (4VOH) pund aduenssy Aljjenp |elidsoH 6 45 -
2207 AD {4VDH) puny adueinssy Ayjeny [endsoH 657 45 -

S707/v207 A4S WL $T0Z/€20Z A4S

%202/£202 A4S WudwAed |eud £207/220C A4S
(HdQN) jendsoH d11gnd paleusisag-uoN €17 gV -
:sweadoud Jajsuel] [BILAWIUIBA0TIBIU]

S20T ‘0€ 2unf 3A4 'SZOZ ‘TE Y JO Sy
swes3o.d JuawAed [eluawsa|ddng

1e)NdSOH |BLIOWIIA SUMEH [3ZeH



I0sOdold PR 18|l asodind-IL Ny Bulbow|

.-_m ..m.-_w__r HJ#-_& ._.r.:.,rfl.\.r (IR
Mu.uuwr& En_m

n.lvl.r

TVLIdSOH TVISOWIW

SUINAMOH [9Z0H

v




NSS :aNU3aNaJ 33U Z0ZAD (43 0/m) uaiabdinQ [HIN pub 1D
z20z/0g/zt 31 Jo pua :0i0on|4

¥20Z/0€/2T 31| Jo pua :¥3 1D

6T0Z/0€/2T 3| fo pua :juanpdino ;)

§202Z/0€/9 2411 Jo pua 14N

;Juawdinba fo abp juaiin)

43[1043 YN 40/pub | b buIdInIaS Jo ajqpdpd ag pjnom pod 413|104 3y |

quawdinba buibow| A3y sa20|da.
12143813 ay1 sb |pjuawn.isui si [psodo.ud pod 43(ip4) asodind-13nw siy |

Alewwng aAIINd9X3



e
il

SY6'vOv'TS

000°0SS
000°0TS

000°95vS

00°00S.S
Stv'6C1S
000°2SLS

lewWisa |e1o|

Aduagdunuo)

99} AJani|ap J3|1eJL 1YIN/LD

('sow ZT 404 "0w/000’BES) d1eWIISD J3JIR4L 1YIN/LD

suidde g Aaaing Aydes3odo|
$1502 |Be4N}IRNYY
ped 13|Iel] 31eWI3S] UOIIDNIISUO)

‘SISN3IdX3 AILVINILST HIHLO

A1 i N A 11[icar -~y ~\E D IAT
e i I.ﬁn... ._....|, ] ) 99} | ik : L Eoy 9HEIN

SoleWilsq 1SS0



uoI3oNJISuU0)

9¢0¢
go4 0y uer

3uippigd
G20C
29Q 01 0

JUaWIN20(]
uoI1dNIISUO)

Y4 0r4
Ajnr 03 aung
MBIINDY |enosdde
AdHSO |esodoud
Y44 usisag S0t
1das 01 3ny Ae|n 03 judy

Sul[Wi] paledidiuy






‘Ayjiqe)s asloppiom Jo ‘Alnba ‘Ajijenb ‘sseooe uo jesodold iojoas |ejdsoy si Jo seousnbasuoo

[enuajod 8y JO MaIAaI JO Siskjeue ou pawlouad sey yOHO ‘syebie) Buipuads jo Bumpes sy ui patepisuod Ajinjbuiuesiu
pue pajosjold aq WajsAs aled yyeay s, elulojijes) 10} sjeob snolea Jey; me| aje)s ui sjuswalinbai ses|d ay) ajdseQq
-asuadxa sjuaied ay; je uaddey pjnom sainseaw buipno-}sod

19y30

"S9IUNWWOD paAIasIapuUN

Bunoedw suoISIoap JUBW]SAAUI pue [eloueul) ‘euonelado ainjewsald 22104 ||Im syiomawel) 1ab.e) Buipuads syYOHO
‘f19Alje@ pue JogeT se yons ajqelA Ajjeloueul) Jou ale Jey) ssauisng jJo saul| suajealy) ymolb pedded

‘aAlqiyold

1S02 aW09aq |[|IM Jey} Saul| 92IAISS D puUe palayo ARualind sadlAas Ajjeioads Uo }oeq Jnd 0} aAey |(im s|e)dsoH

[

S92IAI8S UO S)}oeqin)

‘20Jopjiom ajenbape Buiuieysns/buninioal swi Japiey e aAey |[im sjejidsoH

‘JuswdojaAap 22.10I0M

Bunoedw AjoAnebau ‘syebie) jJoaw 0} sweiboid Buiyoes) yuuys pjnod pue s3sod Bunesado saybiy aaey s|epdsoy buiyoes)
‘|njssa9ons aq o} uanoid Apealje aaey jey) sweiboid Buiuies ueoisAyd ul sjusw)saaul 0} sINO Ul }nsal pinom sjebiel
‘swelboud [euasss asay)

Joy Buipuny aonpai ||Im 108} Ul ‘pue uoleonpa [esipaw ajenpelb Jo Bululel) as1opI0M ssalppe jou seop ABojopoyio

Buiuiel] ueldisAyd pue sjejidsoH buiyoeaj

e D T e I TR U s e e T
Aiqels
92J0J0AA pPUe ‘AYijend) ‘sSa29Yy 0} sjoeduwl] papuajulufn



‘sqol ynoiyip Apeailje 1no op o} buiAs ajiym

Ainful pue ssaujji ybnoay) Jayns Ajldwis jsnw am pue ‘9|qissaddeul sawooaq aled jey) jealb os ale sjso)
"S]S09 0} anp aJed buiddpjs/buifejsp Lodas siswnNsuod ejuloye) Jo jjeH

"Jgop |edlpaw Joj uoseal }sabie| ajbuls ay) ale s}so9 |ejdsoH

"uoissiwpe [eydsoy e yum sueiulojijed painsui Ajyeand Joj ybiy ase s3sod jax00d-jo-jnO

‘'swniwaid Jo uoipod jsab.e| ay) dn sayew ales |ejdsoH

‘g @Yy Aed o0} ajqe aq 1,.uom Aay) Jes} jo Jno |eydsoy ayj o} ob o} pielje aq Jou pjnoys siaquisiy

‘Aepo] SSa9998. Hoe| SISWNSU0)

R A R T R T R

Aigels

92J0J4I0AA pPuUe ‘AJijend) ‘sSa29Yy 0} sjoeduwl] papuajuiuf



‘AjBuipioooe siaxyiom Buifed

pue seale }so2-ybiy ul Bunelado 1oy sjeldsoy sazijeuad ainseaw juswasinquial [BIOJaWWOD
‘sJay)o o} pasedwoo sease olydeiboab swos ul s}sod uedisAyd JaybiH
Aydeibooan)

‘s|endsoy 0} sjuswAed welsbo.id jejuswsjddns [e1apaj/alels «
‘pajyoid Ajgejinba aie sjeydsoy |je ainsus 0} xiw JaAed anus s jejdsoy yoeg «
:10} Bununoooe jou si YOHO -
‘812 JO }s02 8y} Buisinquiial Jo YOYS Je} e} 0} sanunuod welboid ay) se usping Buiobuo ay)
gJosqge sa9|jolua |[eD-Ipal\ Jo} Buleos siapinoid Jayio pue soulo ‘suerdisAyd ‘sjeydsoy jau Ajajes
‘Xiw JoAed a|gelone} siow e aAey sjejdsoy awos ‘sjuaned aiedipa|y Apeple pue sjuaied
[eD-IpajN @Wooui-Mmo| Jo saleys ajeuoipodoidsip Bunealy oy sjendsoy buizijeuad sysu YOHO -
‘Juswesinquiield
[eD-IPaN MO| azipisgns 0) 3jge aq 0} s|epdsoy Joj Aiessadau s Juswasingquiial [eioJawwo)
jJuswiasinquiay pue xip Johed

|0J}JUO09) S,|e}idSOH JO INQ S)}S0)



‘leD-1pajN/aiesipajy wody buipunyspun se jjom se ‘sbem wnwiuiw
Mmau ‘Buniyo}al o1WSISS OE0Z SE Yons ‘si0joe) }S0D 3|ge||oLuodun Japisuod o} s|ie} A6ojopouyis|y e
‘sisAjeue ay} ul olwspued 1-QIAOD 8yl 10} sjunodde ABojopoyaw syYDOHO ul usss Buiyjon -
1¥Yl0

‘saljddns pue ‘auidipaw ‘Buiyels

ui )09 BUISLI JBPISUOD 1,USSOP pue Uolejjul [eolpaw JO ajes Mojaq ||om si }abie) Buipuads
‘'sasealoul abem pajepuew ajels pue aosueldwod

olwsIas ‘sjeannasewleyd ‘saijddns |eoNnuUo Joj sasealoul Aleuoljeul JoA0D jou op siebie] .
'sBnup 1o} %01 pue ‘uswdinba aanosjoid jeuosiad ayj salddns 10} %8

‘ioqe] 10} 99 Je Buimoib Ajjualino ale s)soo |ejidsoy saje)s uIs)sem ‘||leH uewyney o} buipiodoy .

‘syire) jenuajod BuLIBpISUOD JNOYHM ‘Uoijejjul Mojaq %GE aJe sjabiel .

*0)@ ‘S2IUOJIO8|S ‘S|elajew uononsuod ‘sbnip ‘yuswdinba jo }s00 aseasoul Aew syue| .

sjjiie] pue uonejjuj

ok ESERE RIS T FI R TS
|0J}U0) S, |ey)idsoH Jo INQ S)so0)



‘Presipsiy

pue aJeslpa|\ Jo} Buipuny pue Ayjigibij@ 0} SInd Ul }jnsal pjNod [9A9)] [e18pa} 3y} je Ajuiepasun
‘sjoaloid Juswysanul pauueld Joedwi Apuesiyiubis |im 3abiey Buipuads siy ]

‘Buipuads aied yjeay j1oeduwi Jeyy siojoe} ajdiynw 104 Junosoe o)

s|ie} pue modleu AlJSAO SI awodul pjoyasnoy ul ymoub [esuojsiy uo Aj9jos jab.e} 1ojoas ay) buiseg
‘paJ ay) ul Buiesado sjeudsoy s elulojiied Jo %¢cg pue ‘sqol 1soj 0000l uey) aiow

‘6202 Aq aJeo Juaned woly pausAIp uoljjiq G¢ Ajleau ;Jabie) 10309s ay} Jo Jnsal pus |eluajod ay |

sjuswwion Jd3Yyl0



‘S||eJLoYS JOA0D O} Spun} [euolippe

1o} Bujoo| a1,Aay} JI 8)Sem aonpal pue saiouaidljaul asealoap o} sAem pul pjnoys sjepdsoy e
‘sjeob

S\OHO loaw o} uibaq o} ue|d Asy} sjoaloud jo sajdwexa papinoid Apealje aney sjeydsoy Auepy .«

sjuswwo’ 1dyYyl0



"YOBje Japun aq 0} Waas alesy)jesy pue yoseasal uaym Ajjeloadss ‘ased
jo Ayjenb ay) uasss| pjnod jey) sebueyd 8210} pue sadinosal Aeme |9ad p|nNod suofoe S,YOHO -

‘uoljebisanul ybnoioyy
alow pue Jayuny Jnoyum pasodoud se ded ayj Juswajdwil Jou pue aaioadsiad sjuaned Japisuo) .

‘SS90 2Jed Yj|eay JO SSOj B asned [|IM S}S09 aled yjjeay jnd o} Jdwsye s yOHO -

Joeduw| JawnNsuo)



"sjuawyeal) Jo) buifed deay 0} pey am asuls jJual ay}

Ked padjey Aepp panun pue syussald Aue Ang 0} Aauow ou sem a8y} ‘sewiisuy jse] "pooy Anq pue sjjiq Aed o}
a|qejieAe jou sI Asuow sawawos ‘0oL $ Jo JuswAhed wnwiuiw e uj s)nsal [e)idsoy ayj 0} USIA A19AS jJey) Juswiwo) .

‘uonesnpa Jo Ajjenb sjuspnis

pue JaAouin} Jayoes) uo joedwi ay} pue eale Sy} Ul Jojeonpa ue aq o} Ajljige ayj uoisanb Asy] ‘wnwiuiw areq ay)
Bulop 10j sj|iq JO 1S00 BulwaymiaAo ue ul }jnsal sjuswjuiodde 10joop [enuue papuswwodal o) Bulob jey) Juswwo)d .

"goualayip 8y} dn ayew 0} $821n0sal [eloueul sy} Buiaey jou pue s,uosujied Jo}

a1ed Jnoyum Yya| buiaq Jayyes Alusp|e s,jenpiaipul 8y} ‘papnb Buiaqg sijauaq suela)s/ Jnoge JuswwWo) .
"$10}00p

Ajiwey 6uipuejsbuo] buibueys pue ueid sy} Buii@oues ul buyinsal ‘ssealou) ueld yjesy %gzZ| e Jnoge Juswwo) -
‘$]S02 snoabeljno

Jeaq jsnw pue uoljepodsuel) ajqeljal 1o SABS| ¥OIS aABY Jou Op Ssjuapisal Auew jey) pue Aeme sajnuiw Gy
AIUnwiwo9 Jxau ayj se SadIAIes awes ay) Jo} ajqnop sabieyo Ajjesauab [ejidsoy [eini Jng 20| BY} JBY) JUSWWOD .

‘Ayjjeam pue pabajiaud ay) Joj Ajuo Buiyiawos aq jou pjnoys )l pue ‘jo piesye aq o} buiyswos
a4 JoU pjnoys aied YjjeaH juauneal} bunsss uey) Jayjes sanss| Yyeay yym aAl| sjdoad Auew os jey) juswiwio) .

"$S9008 aJed yjjeay Joj soud Jie} e 1oy peau ay} pue sajbulys
10} woou Aousbiaws ay) Je sINoY OM] JBYE [[I9 000'S$ B JO SoNsNnlul [eioUBUL PUB [BUOIIOWS 8y} JNOGE JUSWWOYD .

140ddNsS

Joedw] Jawnsuo)



WD R 10 # LD

VvOoii0 ©

A

)09 Jayood jo Jno-""sjejdsoy [e20] 10} saseasoul 9oud ay) deod

ol1e5 YEeaY 19 Jou 0Q "9|qejunoode fxisnpu

‘yjuow & 00G1$ 0} paseaul aney Aayj pue yjuow e 0$ 29 0 pasn

Jayunj 0} jesodoud s,pJeog dui 10} poddng -

-umop Jamod siu} Jojem suopelodiod

| yyeay Yy ploy diay pue ‘s JowINSUOD 10} 312 anjeA ybiy

ajowoud ‘Buipuads a1ed ujesy Mois o0} Jamod 8y} sey pue ‘g JOWINSUOD 10} Jom }shul YOHO Jey} Juswwoyd ¢
-§59USSO|oWOoY USAS pue foydnijueq

|esipaw U} }nsal UsHo sosuadxa

19)00d JO JNO SAISS3IXS 19yood jo Ino BuiAed

ale oym ajdoad au} puibnob

10 peajsul sjusied Bujjig USUM syunowe a|qemoje 31edIp3N S} uiypm Aejs pinoys s[endsoy jeuy} juswwod .

"suol)ipuod yjjesy Bunepiigap
Apenusjod Jayjo pue ‘s|jlIYHEO0S)SO 10} Juswijeal) ‘aJed [ejusp Buiobaio} SlIUM jnpamod pue Ayyeam

ayy Jo 109|6au pue pasl

B oy} 0} 9NP S9INOS3J [EloUBUY pajwi| Bulsoj Jo 1edy )

130ddNsS

UEJSUOD 3y} INOJE JUSWWOD ¢

1oeduw] JSWNSUO)



‘yyuow € 0051 $ 03 paseasul aney Aays pue yjuow e 0$ 99 0} pasn
)09 }9y00d jo no-*"sjendsoy [ed0] 1O} saseaioul 9oud ay} ded Jaypn} o} jesodoid s pieog 3y} 10 poddng

-umop Jamod siu} Jajem suonelodiod

21eD U)ESY 18| 10U 0Q "9|qejunodde fnsnpul uyeay oy pioy digy pue ‘s JoWINSU0D Jo} 91ed anjeA ybiy
sjowoid ‘Buipuads a1ed yjesy MoIs o} Jamod 8y} Sey pue ‘sJansuod 10} HIOM JSNW YOHO 1eu} JUSWWod

-§59USSOjoWOoY USAS pue Aoydnajueq
|esipawl Ul Jnsal usio sosuadxa 1o)00d JO N0 SAISS3IX] 18yo0d jo Ino Buifed aje oum a|doad sy} Buibnob
jo pesjsul syusijed Buljjig usym syunowe ajgemoje a1edlpsi\ ay} uiypm Aeys pinoys sjejidsoy jey} Juswwoy

-suopIpuod Yyeay buneniigap
Ajjenuajod Jayjo pue ‘SIJIYLIBOS)SO 10} Jususesl) ‘ase0 [ejuep Buiobalo} S|IUM inpamod pue Aujeam
ayj Jo J09|6au pue paaib ay} 0} enp $82IN0S3l |eloueuly pajw| Buiso] 0 Jes} JUeIsuod 34 Jnoge jJuswwod

130ddNsS

yoeduwyj J

awinsuo?d



%9} %L
%9} %L
%9°L %L’
%9} %L
%9} %L
%9 %L
%9’ %L
%9’ %L
%9} %L
%9} %L
%9’ %L

}S0D-

b %L}
l %L
2 %L}
} %L}
| %L}
} %L}
b %L}
| %L}
} %L’}
2 %L}V
l %L}

%8|
%8}
%8 |
%8}
%8|
%8’}
%8}
%8}
%8 b
%8l
%8}

E 9z0z | LzoT | 920C

ybiH 10}

san|e) jabiel

|endsoH [euowsSiN uoyed

s|e)idsoH
:} uono yeid

7ob1e] buipuads opmalels au} o} 1elgns aie sannue a1ed yjesy pue Jojoss ay} ul sjendsoy 18yl IV«

«K



papnjoul aie pouad Bu

juowsa.4 — [eNdsoH uo}bulyse,
%9G %Y %Vl a1eD YleaH PIOJUEIS)
%lL %LS %02 jendsop abeno) eseqieg BUES
%CL %y %8¢ |endsoi [euowsN KejjeA seulles
%LL %EY %¥e 18)UB7) [edIpaiy ABqUUON
%6L %8S %02 191u8) [EJIPBN lleusIEN
%¥9 %08 %Vl [endsoH a6enod Kayjen e12|09)
%SL %ZS %EC |eydsoH uediuiwiod
%728 %0V %cYy 0}SOpOW — 18juaQ [P s10)20(
%bl %95 %St a19jUoly 8yl jo [endsoH bﬂﬂﬂ_ﬁwm
%LS %¥e %€T jendsoH jetiowa uoueg
I e,
sjepdsoH 1500-UBIH LI

I 49hed
a1jqnd abeieAy

xi Jefed
[eD-1paiN aBRISAY

xiy 10hed
aiealpajy abielany

seydsoH

dal ul shep gog 1SE

& uim sjendsoy ajqeiediod AUD -
(q paiybiam aie safeiase dnoig q




California
‘ Hospital
Association

March 20, 2025

The Honorable Mia Bonta

Chair, Assembly Health Committee
1020 N Street, Room 390
Sacramento, CA 95814

SUBJECT: AB 1460 (Rogers) — SUPPORT

Dear Assemblymember Bonta:

Amid mounting challenges and increasingly sparse financial support, California’s hospitals continue to
care for the state’s most vulnerable populations, who often have nowhere else to turn to for help. One of
the most prominent tools in fulfilling this goal for nonprofit hospitals is the federal 3408 Drug Pricing
Program, which enables qualified providers serving a high level of low-income patients to purchase
prescription drugs at a reduced price. As required by federal law, that generated savings is used by 3408
participating providers — also known as covered entities — to reinvest in a variety of initiatives benefiting
the communities they serve. For California hospitals, this includes — but is not limited to — programs for
free health screenings in community settings, various financial aid and assistance efforts — including free
medications for uninsured individuals — and supporting post-hospital care for unhoused patients.
Hospitals and other covered entities participating in the 340B program are also subject to significant
reporting and rigorous federal oversight. This is to ensure ongoing program integrity and to.meet the
congressional objective in stretching limited resources to benefit underserved and rural populations.

Despite the program’s undoubted success and the lack of any cost to federal taxpayers, persistent efforts
by drug manufacturers to unlawfully restrict access to 3408 pricing continue to significantly threaten not
only the 340B program’s viability, but also the underlying missions of safety-net providers. Perhaps most
prominent are manufacturers’ increasing attempts to withhold discounts to which covered entities are
entitled when drugs are dispensed through community and specialty pharmacies that contract with 3408
hospitals (as opposed to “in-house” pharmacies, which not all can employ as a practical matter).

As such, the California Hospital Association (CHA), on behalf of more than 400 hospitals and health
systems, including approximately 173 nonprofit hospitals participating in the 340B program,
supports Assembly Bill (AB) 1460. This bill would prohibit drug manufacturers from engaging in
discriminatory practices that prevent or interfere with a covered entity’s ability to purchase or
deliver 340B discounted drugs through contract pharmacies.

This codified state law protection, alongside what we hope will spur meaningful and lasting enforcement
from relevant state regulators, will go a long way toward curbing the increasingly prevalent

1215 K Street, Suite 700, Sacramento, CA 95814 = Office: (916) 443-7401 = www.calhospital.org



discriminatory tactics employed by manufacturers against covered entities. Without a currently viable fix
in the federal sphere, it is imperative that the state acts to protect and preserve the full scope and
promise of the 340B program for all California residents and covered entities, as other states have
successfully done with recent legislation in this space.

For these reasons, CHA supports AB 1460 and strongly asks for your “YES” vote.

Sincerely,

i

Mark Farouk
Vice President, State Advocacy

cc: The Honorable Rhodesia Ransom
The Honorable Members of the Assembly Health Committee
Eliza Brooks, Associate Consultant, Assembly Health Committee
Justin Boman, Consultant, Assembly Republican Caucus

1215 K Street, Suite 700, Sacramento, CA 95814 » Office: (916) 443-7401 » FAX: (916) 552-7596 = www.calhaspital.org
Corporate members: Hospital Council - Northem and Cenlral Calilornia, Hospital Association of Southern Calilarnia, and Hospllal Assoclation of San Diego and Imperial Counlies




San Benito Health Care District
Finance Committee Minutes
April 21, 2025 - 4:30pm

Present: Bill Johnson, Board President

Public:

G.W. Devon Pack, Board Vice President

Mary Casillas, Chief Executive Officer

Mark Robinson, Chief Financial Officer

Amy Breen-Lema, Vice President Clinic, Ambulatory & Physician Services
Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services

Karen Descent, Chief Nursing Officer

Sandra Dilaura, Controller

1. CALLTO ORDER

The meeting of the Finance Committee was called to order at 4:30pm.

2. REVIEW FINANCIAL UPDATES

A. March 2025 Financial Statements
For the month ending March 31, 2025, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $657,701

compared to a budgeted Surplus (Loss) of $581,527. The District exceeded its budget for
the month by $76,174.

YTD as of March 31, 2025, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $16,016,544 compared to

a budgeted Surplus (Loss) of $5,451,558. The District is exceeding its budget YTD by
$10,564,986.

Acute discharges were 152 for the month, under budget by 34 discharges or 18%. The
ADC was 12.94 compared to a budget of 16.53. The ALOS was 2.64. The acute I/P
gross revenue was under budget by $2 million (25%) while O/P services gross revenue
exceeded budget by $2.94 million or 11% over budget. ER I/P visits were 121 and ER
O/P visits were over budget by 117 visits or 5%. The RHCs & Specialty Clinics treated
3,901 (includes 713 visits at the Diabetes Clinic) and 1,123 visits respectively.

Other Operating revenue exceeded budget by $216,261 due to a quality bonus of
$97,200 from CCAH for HQIP and $42,961 higher than budgeted rebate from Magellan
Health Rx.

Operating Expenses were slightly over budget by $1,609 due mainly to: Registry of
$342,376 (offset by savings in Benefits of $172,773 and Pro Fees of $316,671). Interest
was over budget by $96,519 due to the processing fee of $117,119 for the QIP & DHDP
supplemental payments.

Non-operating Revenue exceeded budget by $9,592 due to an increase in donations.



The SNFs ADC was 89.16 for the month. The Net Surplus (Loss) is $261,185 compared
to a budget of $87,909. YTD, the Net Surplus (Loss) is $1,289,977 exceeding its budget
by $492,031.

B. March 2025 Finance Dashboard
The Finance Dashboard and Cash Flow Statement were reviewed by the Committee.

C. Supplemental Pavment Program
Still expected to receive all supplemental payments by year-end.

3. CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD APPROVAL OF PROPOSAL OF IMAGING MULTI-
PURPOSE TRAILER PAD
Tabled to next month.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT
An opportunity was provided for public comment and individuals were given three minutes to
address the Board Members and Administration.

5. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the Committee was adjourned at 5:01 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandra DilLaura
Controller



